
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting No. 2823

August 5,2020,1:00 PM
175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center

Tulsa Gity Council Ghamber

The meeting will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chamber and by videoconferencing
and teleconferencing via @þMeg!i¡g. an online meeting and web conferencing tool

Commissioners and members of the public may attend the meeting in person in the
Tulsa City Council Chamber, but are encouraged to attend and participate in the
TMAPC meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a
computer, tablet or smartphone using the following link:

https ://rnrr¡nil. qotomeet. me/C itvOff u lsa2ltmapc-a uq ust-5th

Commissioners and members of the public can also dial in using their phone by dialing

United States: +1 ß121757-3121

Participants must then enter the following Access Code=700-228-549

The following Commissioners plan to attend remotely via GoToMeeting, provided that
they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, the Tulsa City
Council Chambers, Second Floor of City Hall, at One Technology Center, 175 East
Second Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: Chair Covey, Commissioner Craddock, Commissioner
Doctor, Commissioner Kimbrel, Commissioner McArtor, Commissioner Ray,
Commissioner Reeds, Commissioner Ritchey, Commissioner Shivel, Commissioner
Van Cleave, Commissioner Walker

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND'OR TAKE ACTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Ghairman's Report:

Work session Report: A work session will be held on August 19, 2020 at 10:00am via
Zoom.

Director's Report:

1. Minutes of July 15,2020 Meeting No.2822



CONSENT AGENDA

All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be
routine and will þe enacted by one motion. Any Planning Gommission member
ñây, however, remove an item by request.

2. PUD-828-I Tanner Consultinq. LLC (CD 8) Location: South of southwest corner
of East 121st Street South and South Sheridan Road requesting a PUD Minor
Amendment to allow Reserve Areas A,B and C open space to be equally
distributed as livability space to all lots

3. PUD-677-A-6 TJ Remv (CD 8) Location: Northeast corner of South 11gth Place
and South Lakewood Avenue requesting a PUD Minor Amendment to modify rear
and front setback requirements

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4. The Grossinq at Battle Creek Vl-Vlll (CD 6) Preliminary Plat, Location: North
and east of East 41st Street South and South 145th East Avenue (Staff requests
a continuance to August19,2020l

5. GZ-503 Rvan McGartv (County) Location: North of the northwest corner of East
181st Street South and South YaleAvenue requesting rezoning from AG to RE
(Related to PUD-857 & Magnolia Heights Preliminary Plat) (Continued from
July 15,2020)

6. PUD-857 Rvan Mccartv (County) Location: North of the northwest corner of East
181st Street South and South Yale Avenue requesting a new Planned Unit
Development (Related to CZ-503 & Magnolia Heights Preliminary Plat)
(Continued from July 15,2020)

7. Maqnolia Heiqhts (County) Preliminary Plat, Location: North of the northwest
corner of East 181st Street South and South Yale Avenue (Related to CZ-503 &
PUD-857)

8. GZ-504 Michael Sommer (County) Location: Northwest corner of West 51st Street
and South 129th West Avenue requesting rezoning from AG to RS

9. GZ-505 Ashlev Hacker (County) Location: East of the southeast corner of West
Wekiwa Road and South River City Park Road requesting rezoning from RS to CG

l0.GZ-506 Ashlev Hacker (County) Location: West of the northwest corner of West
Long Street and South Broad Street requesting rezoning from RS to GG

11.2-7563 Jeff Weaver (CD 1) Location: East of the northeast corner of West
Fairview Street and North Denver Avenue requesting rezoning from RM-1, RS-4
and HP to CH/HP with an optional development plan



l2.2-7565 Lou Revnolds (CD 9) Location: Southwest corner of East 50th Street
South and South Victor Avenue requesting rezoning from RS-3 to OL

13,2-7568 Tulsa Citv Gouncil (CD 2) Location: Multiple properties north of West 86th
Street South and South of West 77th Street South between South 33rd West
Avenue and South Union Avenue and northeast corner of West 77th Street South
and South 33rd West Avenue requesting rezoning from RS-3 to AG-R

OTHER BUSINESS

1 4. Commissioners' Comments

ADJOURN

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act,
please notify the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, petitions, pictures, etc.,
presented to the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be
maintained Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the
Planning Commission meeting.

Visit our website at tulsaplanninq.orq email address: esubmit@incoo.oro

TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
(TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County Commissioners on
development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that fosters public participation and
transparency in land development and planning, to adopt and maintain a comprehensive plan

for the metropolitan area, and to provide other planning, zoning and land division services that
promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and
preserve the quality of life for the region's current and future residents.





ÏM
Euþo
Plonnhs

Case Number: PUD-828-1
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: August 5,2020

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Tanner Consulting, LLC.

Property Owner: Simmons Homes
Residential Group, LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Council D¡stricts)

I

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to allow Reserve Areas A, B & C open space
to be equally distributed as livability space to
all lots.

Gross Land Area: 30+ acres

Location: South of the SWc of E 121st St S
& S Sheridan Rd

All of Enclave at Addison Creek

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-3/PUD-828
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: New Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Growth

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 7303

Gitv Council District: I
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Countv Commission District: 3
Commissioner Name: Ron Peters



t

August 5,2020

SECTIONI: PUD-828-1 MinorAmendment

Amendment Request:
Amend the development standards to allow the Reserve Area A, B and C
open space to be equally distributed to all of the residential lots within
Enclave at Addison Creek as livability space.

Currently, the PUD standards require each lotto contain a total of 4,000sf
of livability space on the lot itself. The applicant is proposing to distribute
the 38,603 sf total of the Reserve Areas A, B and C equally to each lot,
resulting in a credit of 428 sf of livability space for the individual lots. They
are also proposing that the Minimum Livability Space be revised from 4,000
sf to 3,572 sf.

With the 428 sf credit from the reserve areas and the 3,572 sf required on
the lots themselves, the total would equal 4,000 sf for each lot.

Staff Comment: This requesf is considered a Minor Amendmenf as outlined by
Secfion 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building sefbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in PUD-828.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-828 amendments
shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff report:
INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo

Applicant Minor Amendment Letter
Addison Creek Master Plan

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment to allow the Reserve Area A, B and C open space to be equally
distributed to all of the residential lots within Enclave at Addison Creek as livability
space.

d7



!-rr

CS
AG AG

1(' I

AG

-u-l

hLÏ;Ï

SUBJECT TRACT
AG

-3

-
7470

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits AG RD

Feet
o 250 500

L#¡
PUD-828-1

17-13 03 â3



Feet
0 250 500 PUD-828-7 Notø: Gr",phic overtays mey not pr",cisøly

elign with physlcal fg,eturgs on tho ground,

Aerlal Photo Datø: February 2018

Subject
TrcctÊJ 17-13 03

-)
+



,

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE I LAND PLANNING
ctvtL ENGTNEERTNG I LAND SURVEY|NG

5323 SOUTH LÊWIS AVENUË

TULSA OKLAHOMA 74105.6539

OFFICE: 918745.9929

June26,2020

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
2 West 2nd Street South, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103

Re: PUD-828 - Minor Amendment# I

Dear Chair and Commissioners:

Our firm prepared the original PUD-828 and the plat of 'oEnclave at Addison Creek,o' Plat No.
6802, along with the other PUDs and plats comprising the "Addison Creek'o master planned
community developed thus far.

Residents of Enclave at Addison Creek have access to the large Reserve Areas A, B, and H in
adjacent Addison Creek Blocks l-9 (see enclosed master plan). These reserve areas contain two
(2) large stormwater detention facilities with walking trails, a pool and clubhouse, and various
other amenities. All affiliated Addison Creek subdivisions will be included within a Homeowners
Association providing for the shared use and maintenance responsibilities of the Reserve
Areas. However, because these reserve areas are outside of PUD-828, credit could not be applied
to Enclave at Addison Creek. The reason is the language in the PUD that tied the transfer of open
space to a stormwater detention pond reserve area conceptually shown in the original PUDs site
plan, but which was ultimately relocated immediately to the south of the Enclave plat in the
adjacent "Addison Creek Blocks l-9" plat.

Several house plans need just a little flexibility on livability space, presently 4,000 square feet,
which must be met on each lot. The PUD and plat contain several common open spaces in platted
Reserve Areas, which the Zoning Code allowed be credited to livability space on an individual lot
level, but which this PUD does not enable.

Enclave at Addison Creek Reserve Areas to be included are A, B, and C. They contain the
following o'lot" areas: A:3,707 SF, B: 23,605 SF, C: ll,29l SF : 38,603 SF total.

The relevant provision of the Development Standards for PUD-828 is:

"Minimum Livability Space Required þer lot): ** 4,000 sq.ft.

** Per Section 1104-C of the Tulsa ZoningCode,livability space for lots may be contained
within common open space located within the PUD. The final plat will require a summary
of the minimum allowed livability space for each lot unless the storm water detention
facility illustrated on Exhibit B is completely eliminated. If the detention facility is
eliminated[,] each individual lot will meet the minimum livability standards defined in the
PUD."

Tonner Ccnsulting LLC

a5



Tonner Consulting LLC

Page? of2

This letter proposes a Minor Amendment to PUD-828 to amend the quoted text to be as follows

o'Minimum Livability Space Required (per lot): ** 3,572 sq.ft.
**Aproratacredit of 428 squarefeetof livabilityspacehasbeenappliedtoeachofthe
90 lots within "Enclave at Addison Creek", Plat No. 6802, from the 38,603 square feet of
common open space located within Reserves A, B, and C of the subdivision,,

The proposed amendment is in keeping with the spirit and intent of the original restriction and the
Zoning Code.

The PUD Covenants of the plat, Section III., simplified the double-asterisk restriction to "Each
individual lot will meet the minimum livability standards." Amending the PUD covenants can be
accomplished by recording a certified copy of the approved TMAPC Minutes with the Tulsa
County Clerk (Deed of Dedication/Covenants Section V.C.).

No other changes are proposed by this Minor Amendment.

Please contact me at (918) 745-9929 or eenyart@Jannerbaitshop.com if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Respectfu

Erik Enyart, AICP, CFM

âa



THE RESERVE

I
'þ

.iì
t

a.
at,l

i8

a

r5

ls
,-
I

-{\** ADDISON CREEK

ffi til I 23 ACRES OF PARKS AND OPEN SPACE
THE ENCLAVE

I ACCESS TO MILES OF TRAILS

t CLUBHOUSE WITH POOLS AND GYM

s UNTQUE NETGHBORHOODS

THE VILLAS
I 

- .\
-r -r

E
ì

THE ESTATES THE COTTAGES

PtÁñ r\ t()R ( oNr flt uAr Dt!tL,ñ ()ñt I

e-
ii\





TM
9ulso
Pil¡nning

Case Number: PUD-677-A-6
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: August 5,2020

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Aooli cant lnformation
Applicant: TJ Remy

Property Owner: David Kolker

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to modiñ7 to rear and side yard setback
requirements.

Gross Land Area: 0.34 Acres

Location: NEC of S 11gth Pl and S
Lakewood Ave

11905 S Lakewood Ave

Lot 6, Block 2 Crestwood At The River ll

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-1/PUD-677-A
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Stability

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:
TRS: 8314

Gitv Council District: 8
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Countv Commission District: 3
Commissioner Name: Ron Peters

3



August 5,2020

SEGTION l: PUD-677-A-6 Minor Amendment

Amendment Request: Revised the PUD Development Standards to reduce the
setback requirements for the side and rear yards.

Currently the setback for Side street entry garages is 20 ft. The revised setback
would be 5 ft. The current side yard setbacks are 5 ft for one side, 10 ft for the
other side. The revised side yard setbacks would be 5 ft for one side and 0.5 for
the other side with all portions of the building and structure located within this
setback. Additionally the current rear yard setback is 25 ft and the revised would
be 17.5 ft.

The request is due to the shape of the lot and the placement of the proposed home
and pool as illustrated in the site plan provided by the applicant

Staff Comment: This requesf rs considered a Minor Amendment as outlined by
Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building sefbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, províded the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) PUD-677-A-6 does not represent a significant departure from the approved
development standards in the PUD and is considered a minor amendment
to PUD-677-4.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-677-A and
subsequent amendments shall remain in effect.

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment to revise the rear and side yard setbacks as indicated.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

Exhibits included with staff report:
INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aeríal photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)

Applicant Site Plan
Applicant Minor Amendment Letter
Homeowners Association Approval Letter for Revisions

32-



¡r--
I PU

-2

I
)/.__

at11
I ,,',

I
AG

I

D-7',1

I PIJ

I

o

rl
lf
i-'i
r- 

-1.

I s
I
I
I
I

J1
É
I

AG

e
l¡J

-I
lt
ll

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD

CS

-t

I

s
I

I
I

---

PU
I

t

PUD.52

ll K II

II
I ttl _¡t

AG AG

CS

U

PI JD. 80

-3

AG

E-4

AG

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

0 200 400 PUD-677-A-6Feet

ÉJ 18-13 34 33



4000

Feet
200

Subject
Tract

P U D - 67 7 - A- 6 :,:;:' -9,,riï",i;,1#,Æ,,x.:,:i1î:i.
1g_1334 AeriatphotoDate: Fêbruary2o1| 

? dJ, I

+-l-J



Feet
0 50 100

!#l
Subject
Tract

P U D - 6 7 7 - A - 6 :;;:' *",,F iïi"i:"î i: :;"i:,"#,:;:::;:i
18-13 34 Aerial Photo Date: February 201 I

õ".5



ot,'ltß t*taÉ€

8L0CK 2
Lor 7

PñlÆ6P
2 SttFf Ho{ÊE

s æ52'20'E ,7a82'

s

30'

JO,

SAVAI'IMH
cRosstNo

h
6
cis

È\
a
È
aô

+

E ltgth Pl. 5o.

E
Èa

g
{

ë

I
s
l¡l

x

,$

CRß|WOOD

VILIAGE

LOT 6,
CRESTWOOD

BLOCK 2
LOT 5

tûlcÂNr

BLACK 2
AT TI]E RIVER II

31"



PUD 677-A, request for side yard setback and rear yard setback reguirement for Lot 6, Block 2,

Crestwood at the River ll prt RSB L6B2 Crestwood at the River.

Address: írgos S. Lakewood Ave.

We desire to construction a new home for our family. Our children attend Bixby Public Schools

and Lot 6, Block 2 has been made available for our new home. We are asking for a PUD Minor

Amendment from the rear and side yard setback requirements, having reviewed the Restrict¡ve

Covenants and Planned Unit Development for Crestwood at the River ll. Lot 6 is situated on a

semi-sac at the intersection of E. 119th Pl. So. And So. Lakewood Ave. The angle created by the

semi-sac to face our house towards the center of the semi-sac has created unusual angles and

has therefore contributed to our not being able to meet the side yard and rear yard

requirements for our new home construction.

We have shown the site plan for our new home to the Crestwood at the River Homeowners

Association. The request for relief from the rear and side yard requirements has met with their

approval and a letter of their approval is attached with this application.

There is a 30' drive way access separat¡ng lot 6 from both Savannah Crossing and Crestwood

Village to the east. Therefore 47.75 feet exist between the rear of our house and those
property lines. There would be L1.8 feet of separation between this house and the closest

structure in Savannah Crossing. The closest lot in Crestwood Village is presently vacant.

The separation distance between the existing house on Lot 7 to our northwest and our
proposed house would be 17 feet. Our house is situated 9.25 feet north of the north Lot 5 lot
line.

We believe the separation distance between our proposed house and surrounding homes

meets the intent of separation of both side yard and rear yard by the Restrictive Covenants and

Planned Unit Development document. We have our home designed and our loan in place for
construction. We love the subdivision, it's location in South Tulsa and Bixby School System. We

prayerfully request you as the Planning Commission, approve the Minor Amendment for both

the rear and side yard setback requirements as stated in the Deed of Dedication and Restrictive

Covenants for Crestwood at the River ll.

Sincerely,

TJ and Julie Remy

31



Crestwood at the River Homeowners Association

Applicant: The Board of Directors and Architectural Review Committee for
the Crestwood at the River Homeowner's Association has reviewed your
request.for a7.5 foot variance from the 25-foot rear setback line for the
construction of your residence on Lot 6, Block 2, Creshruood at the River
ll. We have received and reviewed a legal opinion in that regard, and also
additional material provided to the Association and have concluded by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors that the Board has no objection to
your request for the variance. However, we have also been made aware
that'the request for variance would have to be submitted to and approved
by the lndian Nations Council of Governments (INCOG). lf a public hearing
on your application becomes necessary, the Board of Directors will go on
record on your behalf as having reviewed your application and approved it
by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

6.30.20
Dav Pentecost, Board President

3,t



Savwer, Kim bn+ "{-o n-^q"st \1

Kim

Foster, Nathan
Thursday, July 30, 202011:01 AM
Sawyer, Kim

The Crossing at Battle Creek Vl-Vlll - Staff Continuance

Staff is requesting a continuance on The Crossing at Battle Creek Vl-Vlll preliminary plat to the August 19th TMAPC

agenda. There are ongoing conversations with the applicant, city staff, and the City Council office that may impact

the preliminary plat.

Thanks,

Nolhqn Fosler
Senior Plonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FLAilHIHË OFTlcE
TULSA

Tulso Plonning Office
918.579.9481
nfoster@incog.org

1 ,¿/, I





TM
Tulso Metropoliton
Plonning Comm rssron

Case Number: CZ-503
(related to case PUD-857)

Hearinq Date: August 5,2020

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Ryan McCarty

Property Owner. Four Cedars Development Group,
LLC

Location Map:
hown with Gou Gommission Districts )

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Residential

Concept summary: Rezone from AG to RE with a
PUD overlay to permit a single family residential
subdivision.

Tract Sze: 50 + acres

Location: N. of the NWc of E. 181st St. S. & S. Yale
Ave.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning'. RE/PUD-857

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

ïRS: 7333
CZM: 67, 66

Countv Commission Districfi 3
Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

5\
REVTSED 7/29/2020



SECTION l: GZ-503

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is requesting to rezone from AG to RE to permit a single-
family subdivision. A PUD (PUD-857) is being concurrently proposed with this rezoning to establish
the allowable use and the bulk and area requirements. The lots are intended to be half acre minimum
in size. Sewer is proposed to be provided through aerobic systems. The proposal lies within the Rural
Residential designation of the City of Bixby Comprehensive Plan, which has been adopted as part of
the Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan. This proposal, along with the accompanying PUD are
compatible with this designation.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial
Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Proposed Layout

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

CZ-503 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

CZ-503 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-503 to rezone property from AG to RE

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

Ptrl ÂTtrìNSHIP Trì TH tr t\/tPRtrt-{trN.st\/tr Pt aN

Staff Summarv: The site is located within the Cíty of Bixby Comprehensive Plan Area, adopted
January 14, 2019, and within the Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan, adopted June 19, 2019. lt
ís designafed as "Rural Residentia/." See the description of this designation below as well as
the attached Comprehensive Plan Map.

The Rural Residential designation denotes areas that have large-lot detached residential
development in natural/ rural portions of the City. Development in this designation should retain
the rural character of the area and will be relatively low in density. However, fhese areas should
offer sufficienf access fo schoo/s, parks, trails, and open spaces to maintain the quality of life in
the rural setting, and may allow limited commercial uses that support the surrounding rural
area.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use PIan map desígnation'. Rural Residential

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transoo n Vision

5LMajor Sfreef and Highway PIan: S Yale Avenue is designated as a Secondary Arterial

RWTSED 7/29/2O2O



Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Soecial District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

N OF EXISTING

Staff Summary: The site is currently vacant agricultural land

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

S Yale Avenue Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water available sewer will by an ODEQ approved system

Surrou ndinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG Rural Residential N/A Vacant
South AG Rural Residential N/A Single Family
East AG Rural Residential N/A Single FamilyA/acant
West AG Rural Residential N/A Single Family

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980 established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

No Relevant History

Surrounding Property:

GBOA-2811 Mav 2020: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception for Use Unit
2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a wedding and events venue, a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement, a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public streeVdedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District, subject to
conceptual plan 7.7 of the agenda packet. The hours of operation for events are to be closed by

5.3
| 7/29/2O2O



11:00 P.M, the drive and gravel parking area are to be maintained in a dust free manner, and if
the overflow area is consistently utilized it will be appropriately built, on property located at3921
East 181st Street South.The Board finds the hardship to be the existing nature of the structure
and the large tract of land, and the intermittent nature of the use for events, and substantially
adjacent to the publicly dedicated road. The subject tract is under common ownership with the
tract that does abut the publicly dedicated street and the ownership of those two tracts will not
be severed and are to remain as one tract.

711512020 'l:00 PM

5*
REVTSED 7/29/2020



AG SUBJECT TRACT

G

LEGEND

ru Bixby Corporate Limits

AG

0
Feet
250 500

cz-503/
PUD.857

17-13 33
5L=..-bJ 5



U

Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

cz-503/
PUD.857

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

17-13 33

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 5ø



J

(
u
J

f
D

Iì
a
(

I
I\
1
0

I

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Future Land Use I Residential Manufactured Home park

RuralAgriculture (Unincorporated) I Mixed Use

f Agricultural n Neighborhood commerciat

Rural Residential I Commercial

n Low Density Residentiat L tndustriat

t Medium Density Residentiat I pubtic/tnstitutionat

I Medium-High Density Residentiat I Recreation and open Space

f High Density Residentiat I Ftood District

5002500

Feet cz-503
+--J

17-1 3 33
5,1 0



(

Unpre.d

2i
Residential Subdivision

3 MAGNOLIA
HEIGHTS

I

i æ A S@US$ N IUL$ ruW. STAIË G rutr. ætñ A ÞmT tr
ftÊ sg4 s sctd HRfl-leE (q, TNp sÊvEmil 17)MfH, re nRt€EN (19 ær f ffi tMñ NNERN,

ru64@ñ SIAE trMh, @re TOTÆ WEOST ES
@EllMÑTsWÊYIEM+

I

Ël
l=:

re*æEffiæ
UfHSTWCOL(ru
fl6o'rax9affi)

rcw

G
t_
I

-- æfffiOUTE
WHSÍACXEOBW

FMEO

I

s

flarc u

¿ffi

æwftoü FAdUTY
WH FOINTilX

5 nßsTowærcÁcoLwß

i1

AN)MffiWÆL
(wAa q|tf&frr

1,
unntia"a

5

l
SØi4r Aøc i

ROWDWWALL
(wt) G6nNÆMrcX)

Æ/4 ACC€SS8Æ
PAWAREA Iq

t¡
lasnãr

TOWMã'STING
ÆR æRPS OFEre'flEERS

æTffiüFAALTTY
UfH FWTTNX

rescRÉrrrG
æÍENNúMET

M/PWH

sE 7rre Æ /a€r{c¡tEs

ffiDOCX

wIÍH STOtl€mßKCilUUdS

MfH EÆRGY4SS'PATORS
WfH SÍACXIED BþI'ffi 2 UMSCAPtrIG

PÊMffiTrcK
TO UNGATE STN WAM

vÊroorEs ¡ corrfRot ERosrdú SIßI,EÆEOñ#WTAî
UûÍl:lCOrlTWWæm

EXHIBIT AxsnrewæwaYrc :-;.:d
RETAN¡HMN/ÂALCMW

('AMDARE4

PERNEfffi WAUWAY
(au-úEAftER swacø ¿ STffi FßIIIî(G Ñìû

wfra&rcre

ffiÆ(wu
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

ce



REVISED 8/3/2020 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Case Number: PUD-857 
(Related to case CZ-503) 
 
Hearing Date: August 5, 2020 
Revised 8/3/2020 

 
Case Report Prepared by:  
 
Jay Hoyt 

 
Owner and Applicant Information:  
 
Applicant:  Ryan McCarty 
 
Property Owner:  Four Cedars Development Group, 
LLC  
 

Location Map:   
(shown with County Commission Districts) 

 

Applicant Proposal: 
 
Present Use:  Vacant 
 
Proposed Use:  Residential/Agriculture 
 
Concept summary: Rezone from AG to RE with a 
PUD overlay to permit a single family residential 
subdivision 
 
Tract Size:  50 + acres 

 
Location:     N of the NW/c of E. 181st St. S. & S. 
Yale Ave. 

 

Zoning: 
 
Existing Zoning:  AG 
 
Proposed Zoning:  RE, PUD-857 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

Staff Data: 
 
TRS:  7333 
CZM:  67, 66                  

County Commission District:  3 

Commissioner Name:  Ron Peters 



REVISED 8/3/2020 

SECTION I:  PUD-857 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  The applicant is requesting to rezone from AG to RE with a PUD 
overlay to permit a single-family subdivision. A rezoning is being concurrently proposed with this PUD 
(CZ-503). The proposed PUD will establish the allowable use as well as bulk and area requirements. 
Lots will need to be large enough to provide sewer systems on each lot and meet Oklahoma 
Department of Environmental Quality regulations. 
 
EXHIBITS: 

INCOG Case map 
INCOG Aerial  
Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map 
Applicant Exhibits: 
 PUD Packet 
 Conceptual Improvements Plan 
 Preliminary Plat  

 
DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Uses allowed in PUD-857 are consistent with the Rural Residential land use designation 
identified in the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use plan.    

 
PUD-857 allows lots sizes and uses that are consistent with the anticipated future development 
pattern of the surrounding property; 

 
PUD-857 is consistent with the provisions of the PUD chapter of the Tulsa County Zoning 
Code, therefore; 

 
Staff recommends Approval of PUD-857 to rezone property from AG to RE, PUD-857.   
 
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS: 
 
Permitted uses:   All uses allowed by right in the RE zoning district specifically Use Unit 6 – Single 

Family Dwelling and customary facilities and amenities. 
 
Maximum dwelling units (residential lots) allowed:   ....................................................... 65  
 
Minimum lot width (at building setback line):  ....................................................  110 feet * 

* Lots with cul-de-sac frontage may have a minimum width of 30 feet at the right-of-way line but shall 
meet the minimum requirements for lot area as specified in this PUD.  

 
Minimum lot area:  ..............................................................................  22,500 square feet 
 
Minimum land area per dwelling unit:  .................................................  26,250 square feet 
 
Maximum structure height:  ....................................................................................  35 feet 
 
Off-Street Parking:  ............  Two (2) enclosed off-street parking spaces per dwelling unit 
 
Front yard:  .............................................................................................................  35 feet 
 
Rear yard:  .............................................................................................................  25 feet 



REVISED 8/3/2020 

 
Side yard:  ..............................................................................................................  15 feet 

 
No residence shall be built nearer than fifteen (15) feet to any side lot on one side, and fifteen (15) 
feet on the other side, thus requiring a combined total of at least thirty (30) feet between the 
residences.  

 
All other yards abutting an arterial street:  85 feet from the centerline of South Yale Avenue 
 
Minimum Dwelling Size:  ........................  2,500 square feet of finished heated living area 
 
Signage 
Two entry identification signs shall be permitted with a maximum of 64 square feet of display signage 
surface.  Additional signage for amenities will be allowed with a maximum of 16 square feet. 
 
Access and Circulation 
The subject tract shall be accessed from South Yale Avenue along the east side of the property.  
Interior vehicular access shall be derived from two entrances with public streets (24 feet in width) 
throughout.  Cul-de-sacs shall have a pavement diameter of 96 feet.  The paving materials of the 
public streets shall be of a quality and thickness as set forth by Tulsa County Engineering Design 
Standards and as described below: 
 
 8-inches treated subgrade 
 6-inches aggregate base 
 3-inches Type B asphaltic concrete 
 
A single stub street Two stub streets shall be provided along the north and west property line for future 
residential street connections to this property.    
 
SECTION II: Supporting Documentation 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
 
Staff Summary: The site is located within the City of Bixby Comprehensive Plan Area, adopted 
January 14, 2019, and within the Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan, adopted June 19, 2019. It is 
designated as “Rural Residential.” See the description of this designation below as well as the 
attached Comprehensive Plan Map. 
 
The Rural Residential designation denotes areas that have large-lot detached residential 
development in natural / rural portions of the City. Development in this designation should retain the 
rural character of the area and will be relatively low in density. However, these areas should offer 
sufficient access to schools, parks, trails, and open spaces to maintain the quality of life in the rural 
setting, and may allow limited commercial uses that support the surrounding rural area. 
   
 
Land Use Vision:  
 
Land Use Plan map designation:  Rural Residential 
 
Areas of Stability and Growth designation:  N/A 
 
Transportation Vision: 



REVISED 8/3/2020 

 
Major Street and Highway Plan:  S Yale Avenue is designated as a Secondary Arterial 
 
Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None 
 
 
Small Area Plan: None 
 
Special District Considerations: None 
 
Historic Preservation Overlay: None 
 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS: 
 

Staff Summary:  The site is currently vacant agricultural land. 
 
Environmental Considerations:  None 
 
Streets: 
 

Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes 

S Yale Avenue Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2 

 
Utilities:   
 
The subject tract has municipal water available sewer will by an ODEQ approved system.   
 
Surrounding Properties:   
 

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use 
Designation 

Area of Stability 
or Growth 

Existing Use 

North AG Rural Residential N/A Vacant 
South AG Rural Residential N/A Single Family 
East AG Rural Residential N/A Single Family/Vacant 
West AG Rural Residential N/A Single Family 

 
 
SECTION III:  Relevant Zoning History 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15, 1980 established zoning for 
the subject property. 

Subject Property:  

 No Relevant History. 

Surrounding Property:  

CBOA-2811 May 2020:  The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception for Use Unit 
2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a wedding and events venue, a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement, a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a 



REVISED 8/3/2020 

public street/dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District, subject to 
conceptual plan 7.7 of the agenda packet. The hours of operation for events are to be closed by 
11:00 P.M, the drive and gravel parking area are to be maintained in a dust free manner, and if 
the overflow area is consistently utilized it will be appropriately built, on property located at 3921 
East 181st Street South.The Board finds the hardship to be the existing nature of the structure 
and the large tract of land, and the intermittent nature of the use for events, and substantially 
adjacent to the publicly dedicated road. The subject tract is under common ownership with the 
tract that does abut the publicly dedicated street and the ownership of those two tracts will not 
be severed and are to remain as one tract. 

 
 
7/15/2020 1:00 PM
 



u

(
u
J

f
D

t
(

I
(
\
a

(

AG SUBJECT TRACT

l

G
AG

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

0
Feet
250 500

cz-503/
PUD-857

17-13 33
O,Q



Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

cz-503/
PUD-857

Note: G¡Ë,ph¡c overlays may not prcc¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physlcal îeatures on the ground.

0

l#
17-13 33

Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018 G,1



u

(
u
J

f
D

I

(

I
(
\
a

(

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Future Land Use f nesidential Manufactured Home Park

Rural Agriculture (Unincorporated) f uixeo use

ilf Agricultural Neighborhood Commercial

Rural Residential f commerciat

Low Density Residential lndustrial

I ueoium-High Density Residential I necreation and open Space

] Higl'r Density Residential f rtooo District

0 250 500
Feet cz-503 /lr# 17-13 33

Q, o



cz-503/PUD-857

Residential Subd ivision

MAGNOLIA
HEIGHTS

A SUBDIVISION IN TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKI.AHOMA, BEING A PART OF
THE gE/4 OF SECTTON ï|-üRTY-THREE (33), TOWNSHTP SEVENTEEN (r7)

NORTI.I, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKI.AHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE UN]TED STATES

GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

REVISED

Date Prepared - 712712020

DEVELOPMENT ANALYSIS
PROJECT MANAGEMENT
DRAFTING & DESIGN ¡

P.o Box 548 /
F'íiåT5liiåîå1.i'.'

1

$w,#
G



Magnol ia Heights ICZ-5O3 I PU D-857) July 27,2020
RE (Residential Single-Farhily, Estate District) - Single Family Residential Subdivision

Prepared By:

Select Design
Ryan McCarty
P.O. Box 548
Bixby, OK 74008
Phone: (9L8) 798-8356
rvan @selectdesignok.com

R13E
EAST 171st STREET SOUTH

Prepared for:

Four Cedars Development Group LLC

L376 E.181st St. S.

Mounds, OK74047
Phone: (918) 830-7998
Jerrv.gordo ndevelopments@gm a il. com

EAST 181st STREET SOUTH

Development Concept

Magnolia Heights is a single-family development on a 5O-acre tract of presently undeveloped land in Tulsa
County, Oklahoma. The project is located on the west side of South Yale Avenue approximately a quarter
mile north of East LSLst Street South and is surrounded by South Country Meadows, Smith Acres and
unplatted property along the south boundary with the remaining boundaries abutting unplatted
properties. This Planned Unit Development is an overlay covering the RE zoning district and will follow RE

dimensional and density standards with a few notable exceptions.

A homeowners' association will be formed for the neighborhood and homeowners' dues established for
the maintenance of the neighborhood and amenities. Covenants for the neighborhood have been
prepared to set forth minimum dwelling sizes, percent of masonry and other criteria which establish and
maintain a quality development.

Magnolia Heights will be a professionally planned neighborhood with a landscaped entry and recreational
areas. Plans for the neighborhood include a fully stocked fishing pond with dock, fountains/aerators, all-
weather surface walking trail, seating area with benches, screening walls with stone/brick columns, new
tree planting and substantial green space for the enjoyment of the residents in Magnolia Heights.

T

7

il

I

uJ
:lz
lrJ

uJ

I
f
o
Ø

z
IJJ

o
É

É.

T
ït-l
o
(t)

6, lo

LOCATION .

v

ll0osu



Development Standards

Land Area 50.0 Acres

Permitted uses: All uses allowed by right in the RE zoning district specifically Use Unit 6 - Single Family
Dwelling and customary facilities and amenities.

Permitted Uses: .......... .... RE Single Family Residential Development

Residential lot density calculation:

Maximum dwelling units allowed in RE zoning district (2,177,967 I 26,250 square feet): .......... ...... 82

Maximum dwelling units (residential lots) allowed by this PUD 65

Minimum lot width (at building setback line): ... L10 feet *

* Lots with cul-de-sac frontage may have a minimum width of 30 feet at the right-of-way line but shall
meet the minimum requirements for lot area as specified in this PUD.

Minimum lot area 22,500 square feet

Minimum land area per dwelling unit: ........ 26,250 square feet

Maximum structure height: 35 feet

Off-Street Parking: Two (2) enclosed off-street parking spaces per dwelling unit

Front yard 35 feet

Rear yard ....... 25 feet

Side ya ....... 15 feet

No residence shall be built nearer than fifteen (L5) feet to any side lot on one side, and fifteen (L5)

feet on the other side, thus requiring a combined total of at least thirty (30) feet between the
residences.

All other yards abutting an arterial street:

Minimum Dwelling Size: ..........\

........ 85 feet from the centerline of South Yale Avenue

2,500 square feet of finished heated living area

(0, ll
210¿gp



Signage

Two entry identification signs shall be permitted with a maximum of 64 square feet of display signage
surface. Additional signage for amenities will be allowed with a maximum of 16 square feet.

Access and Circulation

ThesubjecttractshallbeaccessedfromsouthYaleAvenuealongtheeastsideoftheproperty. lnterior
vehicular access shall be derived from two entrances with public streets (24 feet in w¡dth) throughout.
Cul-de-sacs shall have a pavement diameter of 96 feet. The paving materials of the public streets shall be
of a quality and thickness as set forth by Tulsa County Engineering Design Standards and as described
below:

8-inches treated subgrade
6-inches aggregate base

3-inches Type B asphaltic concrete

A single stub street shall be provided along the north property line for future residential street
connections to this property.

Topography and Existing Soils

The property consists of pastureland with elevations ranging from 683 feet to 7O2ieet. The Soil Survey of
Tulsa County, Oklahoma was used to help identify soil types present on the site. Existing soils consist of
the following:

Map Un¡t Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent ofAOl

12 Dennis silt loam, 1 to 3 percent
slopes

10.0 23.7%

'16 Dennis-Radley complex, 0 to
12 percent slopes

12 2.7o/o

43 Okemah silt loam, 0 to 1

percent slopes
22.7 54.0o/o

44 Okemah -Parsons-Pharoah
complex,0tol percent
slopes

8.2 19.6%

Totals for Area of lnterest 42.1 100.00/"

Ut¡l¡t¡es and Dra¡nage

Util¡ties are either available at the development boundaries or will be provided by customary extension
adjacent to the site, with the exception that a septic system for each lot will be required. Storm water
drainage will be collected, and detention will be addressed within designated reserve areas in accordance
with Tulsa County development regulations. Domestic and irrigation water service will be provided by
Okmulgee County Rural Water District #6.

tl0¡up

Ç, 1-



Environmental and Open Space Considerations

The property contains a natural stream channel potentially regulated by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE). The site design will be developed to meet or exceed the minimum requirements of Section 404
of the Clean Water Act including required permits. This development intends to preserve the existing
stream channel/ native vegetation and install an educational trail monument to aid preservation efforts
for this area.

The detention facilities will be designed in a way to provide.an amenity to wildlife and for passive

neighborhood recreation opportunities. The purpose of th¡s open space will remain a storm water
management system, however a trail system with landscaping and seat¡ng will be included as part of the
open space design. A broad variety of vegetation will be installed, the detention facilities will be fully
stocked with native fish species (bass, catfish, etc.), and a fishing dock will be constructed for the
enjoyment of the residents in Magnolia Heights.

Amenities

o Fully stocked fishing pond

o Fishing dock

o Fountains / Aerators

o All-weather surface walking trail
o SeatinB area with benches

o New tree planting and professional landscaping

o Natural stream channel & native vegetation preservation area with trail monument
o More than 5 acres of green space / reserve areas

Waiver of Sidewalk Requirement

Due to the existing conditions and design of th¡s property (bar ditches, no curb and gutter, etc.), a sidewalk
waiver is requested for this development.

Site Plan Review

For the purposes of site plan review requirements, the approved final plat shall constitute the required
detailed site plan.

Platting Requirement

No building permit shall be issued until the area comprising the Planned Unit Development has been
included within a subdivision plat submitted to and approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) and the Tulsa County Board of County Commissioners and duly filed of record. The
required subdivision plat shall include covenants of record implementing the development standards of
the approved Planned Unit Development and the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (TMAPC)

shall be a beneficiary thereof.

{l0osu

Q,t3



Anticipated Construction Schedule

Magnolia Heights anticipated construction schedule begins in August of 2O2O and is expected to be
complete and ready for lot sales in the spring of 2027.

Legal Description

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
oF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (Etz Nt2 SW/4 SE/4) AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (N/2 SE/4 SE/4) AND THE SOUTH HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (S/2 NE/4 SE/4) OF SECTTON THTRTY-
THREE (33), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE THTRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE tNDtAN
BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF SAID SECTION 33; THENCE NORTH
01"02'25" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF 658.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE SOUTH 88'45'38" WEST 1982.33 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01'03'34" WEST 659.39 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 88'46'21" EAST 660.85 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0l'03'11" WEST 659.25 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 88'47'03'' EAST 1321.84 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SE/4 OF SECTION 33;
THENCE SOUTH 01"02'25" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1317.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 2,177,967,19 SQUARE FEET OR 5O.OO ACRES

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, OK NORTH
ZONE 350I, NAD83, USING THE EAST LINE OF THE SE/4 OF SECTION 33, T17N, R13E AS NORTH
01'02'25" WEST.

Exhibits

Exhibit A: ..

Exhibit B: ..
Exhibit C: ...........
Exhibit D:

Conceptual Site Plan

........ Aerial Photography
Site Topography

..... Restrictions & Covenants

c, lLl
ll0¿ou



Unpþtud

Residential Subdivision

3 2 MAGNOLIA
HEIGHTS

æ a sÐvsq N ru6À @w, STAE ú @, æ¡reA PMIS
fÆs/4f sEøtdftrRfr.reE €0, lMsHpsEVEmEñ(17)

MN, NE ITRTÉN Í3) 4STG IÉ IlW NEN MÊÈûN,
TUI$ @Nfr, STAIE ff fufl. A@dre IO TE UMEO SIAES

æVERWNI SOfu€Y IEEæ.

I

t_.
Ël
l=:
I
I

lg
r$
t<

resæflreFffE
5frSrOr{EtffiKCillJrilS
(IsJMSPACre)

w

G
t_
I

æWWMLET
WH STAC'(ED BOULffi

PffiSÐ
ÍYPrcAt)

!3 r-
igE¡l
êåå,1

I

A UT/DSCAPtrIG

DETENTION FAdLIft
wÍH FOUrrfÆN

woscRffi
5

s

5 mTH SforßtætcxcoLwß

_)

l
AROUN) IEWÆL

(w9

5

år¡b,*¡
1'

Sur¡dr Ac6u,ntþaea 1' El g

S@dt

sTACt<ÐæUm
AROIND ffiWALL

(TYP'CAL) (couÍtül/Ésu,ffirctg Æ¡aGssr8¿ti
PARßrc ÆEA

¡
6
I
ÈS7R€AJ MJCAET

TO HAIN ENSNre
ÆCORPSOFilM .'i'

.t.
"l

ærEÍnox FActuw
ffiHrcWTAN

æENTNNOUTE
LATü)SCffi I PIANTER

SEATrcAM/æWS
H$irc DOC'(

WTH SIONEMCKCOLI.{,NS

ILLI.IIMruMWfr EI{ÉRGY ASSPATORS
WTHSTAC'<EDWAERS ¡ ffi

P€R¡,,AHT rcKC¡/É.CK
rcymcAlÊSTWWAm

VELOANES & CO,IrROL ffiæM s¿gæF'SHffiTAT
gfrcdaTdJæD wæfTog

XSnre WGEWAYÎo_ - -:-.;-li. LwAt[tüMwLcw7ru --..-- (
(MrcHEDAREA) . -,. -., \_

EXHIBIT A
æ8rtt*

PENTERWAWAY
(ALL-WEAffi SURFAC9

ffiwFACUfr
¿ sÍæffi FßtiltlG PoM

WHA&rcRS

WM
(wt)

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

s
\



I

I

l

\j
¿1

iË¡l -tÈ I

2

7

3

6

5

4

I

I

I

I

ì

i

I

l

\

Ì

.t

l

1

j

I

i

åþ.MtöNöilre
ffi FåEAGF{TS
ir

^ ä??".|: 3È i[¡äi ff :]ll;,ì,JåJï,i ?,ü.ll?H¡Êi[i",åJ.î¡|"
NORT¡ RANGE IH RIEEN I 3) ASI OF TÊE IND AN BASÉ ANO MER]DIAN

IULSACOUNñ, SÍAI' OFOKúHOM ACCOROINC IOIHE UNIIEDSIAIES

ËXX{IBIT B
AERIAL Pi-]OTOGRAPI-NY



I

I

i

TI

I

t

,t
l'

!

J.!
-ll
D:

I
$

J
. ^'ì,t

\'

Residential Subdivision

-*€
MAGNOLIA

HEIGHTS
A SUÐVIS¡ON N ruM @UMY, SIAE d OUHM, æIre A ÞÆT OF

tE sE/4 d sÊcloN rHtRt-TsÊË @), lowHp SEVEME€N (t ÐMlÉ. MreE THRÌÉN (13) ASI OF ru IMAN SSE Aþ MERIOAñ,fug@ñ,sfatÉ GMh, Affiore To tÆ uMEo st tEs
@VERMÑT SUruEY TEGG.

'rt

#.p
"Ër, ,,{: æ

.:;'

L
f
I

ö
I
¡
E

EXHIBIT G
.,"*:1*l I'

SITE TOPOGRAPHY

\

---J



tLq
1

4ü

t\

z

æ'ru{rygE&¡w!

¡

t

@æ-reryH.O )

CONCEPTUAL
TMPROVEMENTS. 

:r:-
ltr'&ll,d

ru
ruffi

T

1l

I

t:-
!4q!{9f r!!'

Èå
Ë l\,
si

cz-503 / PUD-857

llagnolia Heights
^8lJW 

NÌUL$W, S E S W, Ettc^pÆIff TÆ sE4çsmilRry-Iffi (S).rWrPffiEr(17)WH, reHRra(13)ffi øre
trcN wN HN, ruL$@NW,SÂE * W Amrc TO ÈE qtEO

SAËGWNTSRWYffEW.

TI{S sI.l€þN'El()t ß DESIGIICD N ACCORDAXCE UTH
OÍLAHOXA DEPARTXETT OF ETVROIilE¡IAL OUAUTY

(ooEcù REaU|REIEXTS FOf, ltIfrrr LOTSTZE FOR
IIDIVU¡I,AL SEPnC SYSTEIS FOR EACH LOT

¡
È1
TT
tT
êIs:

@qr¿SqYdspqI

13ËE8lalÍsæsffi
@G,ff7&7

ru:€û)@7S
ßffi(¡(ruN

qclyqysr
FmÆsft.uc

ði7w¡lssl@

#:03)ð1ry5
UL:tux?l{Oed,ø

Engins

1 1',
s'nílâ Acr¡¡

ECñ.WñrS
rcÉ:(s)ru

@.F
c r&æÞè30æ

Soüút Io¿dow3

i!. l.E
Eæg

@qHr¡ùr¡¿

Þa-



Subd¡viq¡9¡!9Þ!!!E
s@rvrsd ware sffi.Frw @ 6Ts rN

sE!(¿*Mrctu6 (4æVEAR$

Address
æs¡MfrISSPLATISffiIEATru

øIELÊdMEId.

Fbo.lp*r¡ì Det¡

I&rc ilIE MÆ, Tlg æUNry, MU
UNffiÎÐ¡&,

THEsffiæffifO*WTHINlJ@

Legðd

Drlf,w¡y CubQ3t Smmllr Ta¡L

ga

cz-503 / PUD-857
Lin T¿blê ¡ttt

l.dÕhp

b:l'=1@æ
E|l!gí !9v9þpêr

ruR æS6FÊLæWf roP, LLC

GR6$&VrSß:
2,1rF71rSFm$SrcG

Basis of Bssir¡og

lúonmôntal¡on

llagnolia Heights 1

t7

t
A S{JA[!üS¡O|¡ hl TULSA CGLJ}ITY, SIATE oF OlûAtþalA BEI}IG A PART OF Tl"€ SË/¿r oF sEcTtON

T|{RTY-THR€E (33), To¡fn¡SHF SE\Æ¡ffEEil (r7) }IORTH, RAAGË THTRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE
llotAN BASE A¡ro t¡ERrotâN, Tt Lsa clrrl¿Ty, STATE oF oÛ(LAùtoxA accoRÐlt{G 1o THE rJN|TED

STATES GO/€RNMENT SilJRVEY T¡IEREOF.

b.deË

twM

Ð

OfuOMNÆffiT
Eeldre4
oN€TE 6 @SSllrN ffi T (MVO 1*t

THIS STJBDÍV|SION IS DESIGIIIED [i¡ ACCORDAÀICE UITH
OI(LAHOTA DÊPARTÍÍENT OF ENVIROIilENTAL QTJåUTY

(oDEq REaURETENTS FOR XtNttUI LOTSTZE FOR
lM)tvlf¡uÂL sEpnc sYsTEIs FoR EAct{LoÎ

Cu¡ae T.ble

¡Ët:ql

sl

ðEËõ¡tè¡
SI

9c{ver9{
FRIIZ úND SfuEY¡rc UC

æ17 16 91Sl SÉEt
TULS, rurcMA 74132

PþU {91a)231õ75
E&L:iùtsn¡l@mùt.@

CA Iff gPffi Ñ.@

Eng¡neer
EreNE*O BY I)sN, PLLC

ÉctÍ.Mm731S
Pþ€r(@)23{-@

d@s@@.@
c.Àr765 ãP|RES6+202

H€€Y CtrIñ IST IHIS RAT W 
^M!ÐBV 1Æ lUL$ FRMTN ÆEA MNIre

TÆGFICEøfHÉdNñCL*fl M@ff

1

SsúAcrc

s{*
So.¡úUretia"d

l

is

PÊS

NOT @O

1

2

3

¡

10

2

1

1

5

ãá

I
d

fl

I

s

s

PPE&

5

10

l6

17

2A

31

g

8

o5co

o
G

TI
t

u,
32

u,

u
a

ts,¡

¡ù,
5

TT

t[

IT
I

tù

v

u
t

u
t2

&þ¡'

lcI

u

F
=e





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areq
Plonning Commission

Case : Magnolia Heights (Related to CZ-
503 & PUD-857)

Hearinq Date: August 5,2020

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Ryan McCarty, Select Design

Owner Four Cedars Development Group,
LLC

Location Map:
(shown with County Commission
districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

Location: North of the northwest corner of
East 181st Street South and South Yale
Avenue

64lots, 6 blocks, 50 + acres

Si n g le-F a m i ly Re si denti al

Z@:
Current: AG (Agriculture)
Proposed: RE (Residential- Estate), PUD-
857

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval
preliminary plat

of the

Countv Commission District: 3

Commissioner Name. Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Site Ma

\

lmprovements
p, Aerial, Land Use, Growth & Stability, Preliminary Plat, Conceptual

1



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

Maqnolia Heiqhts - (County)
North of the northwest corner of East 181st Street South and South Yale Avenue

This plat consists of 64 lots in 6 blocks on 50 t acres.

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on July 1 6, 2020 and provided the
following conditions:

1. Zoning: Pending application for rezoning to RE (Residential-Estate) with a
Planned Unit Development (PUD-857) must be approved and effective prior
to the approval of a final plat.

2. Addressing: Addresses and street names must be assigned and affixed to
the face of the final plat.

3. Transportation & Traffic: New public streets are required to comply with
all standards of Tulsa County. Plans must be approved by County Engineer
and streets must be installed prior to final plat approval. Stub streets are
required to the north and west to accommodate future connections to
development.

4. Sewer: Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality approval is
required for on-site sewage disposal.

5. Water: Water line plans must be approved by Okmulgee County Rural
Water District #6 and a release must be provided for final plat approval.

6. Engineering Graphics: Submit a subdivision control data sheet with final
plat submittal. Update surveyor CA number and renewal date. Update
location map to reflect only platted property boundaries. Label all other areas
as unplatted. Under basis of bearing information, include coordinate system
used. Provide a bearing angle preferably shown on the face of the plat.
Graphically show all pins found or set associated with this plat. Ensure
accuracy of written legal description.

7. Stormwater, Drainage, & Floodplain: Drainage plans must comply with all
Tulsa County drainage standards. Review and approval by the County
Engineer is required prior to final plat approval.

8. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: All utilities
indicated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a CertifTcate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verifo no oil & gas activity on the site.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat subject to the
conditions provided by TAC and all other requirements of the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. Tulsa County release is required prior to final plat
approval.

1.1/



AG
SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

¡-t'51-Èr-r-

AG

AG

ht

Feet
0 200 400

MAGNOLIA
HEIGHTS

17-13 33
-Tb



Feet
0 200 400

Subiecf
Tract

MAGNOLIA
HEIGHTS

17-13 33

Note: Graphlc overlaya may not prcclsety
align with ptrys¡cal features on the ground.

7,*
Aeñal Photo Dat6: February 2018



Dr¡Yeffiy Culwil Summery Table L¡ne Table t ta È

Subdivis¡on Statisti6
sn.FrE (39 LOrS rN

SVR ø BLSSÂND FOUR (') RÊSRVE AREÆ

Address cz-503 / PUD-857
ÀDORES rS SUeÉÍ rO

PIPESUE

2

10

11

1

3

I

8

s

8

s

6

10

13

2A

21

25

q

Basis of Bearings
Floodplain Data Magnolia Heights I

l7

t

NOTH ZONE 91

rH€ $sg ÞrcÉRfl ro æ w
zoNE x iÀRils oãERMTNEO rO E O!fSOE fH€

A SUBOIVISION IN TULSACOUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, BEING A PART OF THE SE/4 OF SECTION
THIRfY.THREE (33), TOV\NSHIP SEVENTEEN (1 7) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE

INDIAN BASÊAND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING IO THE UNITED
STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF,

Monumentãt¡on

!€tu*ap

Lqsgd Unplatted

Benchmark

ñ

t--

THIS SUBOIVISION IS DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WIH
OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIIY

(ODEO} REOUIREMENIS FOR MINIMUM LOT SIZE FOR
INDIVIDUAL SEPTIC SYSIEMS FOR EACH LOT

Owner / Developer
FOUR CÊMRS DryÊLOPMENT GrcUP. LLC

Eï.t t :;ô I ;n
Èìis
5!Curue leble

Surueyor

2017ffi$91S1SIREEI
IUL$,OKLAtsOMA 74132

PNONE pr3)231.0s75

ca r5&3 qÞrREs 6,æ.æ2?

Engineer
@.& ÉNCINEERED BY æSIGN. PLLC

PHONE (46)2&.æ&

!!

s9
QIs{

FI NAL PBT
CÉRIIFICATE OF APPROVAL

i .7;iii ---l

tl¿, li:l

s*:
1

Smifh AcræUnOtltt A
l

i¡
Souft

tm
¡

t¡ù

il¡,
f

I¡T

1Ð.
tu

ilJ

tÐ.
3

7

tm
3

ls,

tJ$

(

\
\^



DEED OF OEDICATION . MAGNOLIA HEIGHTS
IR€ESOR SBRIBFRYLæAIEOW .OF.WÀYÀREDÀMAGNG OR€NOA
RIGNISOF.WAY OM!16ÊÉ øU € SAID IRæS ÕR SHRUâBERY UÐN FIVE (5)

æHIIMEIÊELOIOMER MAYRÊMOVE SAMå

FOUR CÐAFS O*LOÞMÊNI êR ÊÊRÊINAf,ER RÊFERREDIOASIHE þMROÊVELOPER" IS
IHE OWÉ OF IHê FOLLOWNG D

ÀIRÚOF úNOTHATISIHEffiHALF OFINENO{Ê ÊÀLFOFINE$lÌffiOIARIER OFIHESIIHESOUÀRTÊÊ @ N' W4g¿)ANOfNE
lWN ÊÀLÊ OF IHE SOIIHEA$ OUARIR OF IHE STHW OUÀMER N' SS¡ SS4) AÐ IHE SOIIH HIF OÊIIÉ NORTHAS ôIARTER OF INE
SûN€g OUARTR @ NÉ¡Sg1) OFSSIONIHIÊft.IHREE (3E. IOM$IF SryENT€R ¡7) ÑORÍH, RÀNêÊIHIRIER (J3) EAS

SSE ÀNO MÉRIOAÑ OMA Á@RDNG lOlHE !S. GOVERNMEM SRVWIHæÉOF. E

COMM€NC NG AI INE WTHæT TION 3 IHENCE NORIN 01U25'l6 ALONC THE EAST LINE IÊERSF ffi S
æFEs raÉñcENôffiN0r'0334 W6æ39FF THENCÊNOtrN4"462f

01'031 i WÍ 359 25 F€lr THÊNCE No$N saT 6 EAs 132r & ÉF ro rHE EÂs L|NE oF rNE ssl oF sEøroN
AL$C SIOÑLINê I31795F8ãIOTHE rcINIOF æG]NNING

RææVE ARSS'Â FOR IHÉ PUÊÊOS€ OÊ €SAÊLJSN
FING, 9æ]V gON DÉNÍIÊICÀÎ O WALLS ENIRY FEÀIURES ANO R&R€AfIÔN,

ANO ÀRÉ RESMVED FOR SUN

MIN MlM LOTWOIN (AT BUtrONG SFBACKLNqRÊS&VÉ ÀR€A C URÐSE OÊ ESAAL SN NG ANO M S OVERLNO DRAINAG€
EASMENI OPS SPÀCÊ , ANO IS RESERVEO FOR SUÑ

Ê ASSF FORIHWÊ Ñ SECÎIOÑ 1V AERæF

MRNGSAREBÆÊOÕNINEO( E*Sff O(NORIHZONE5OJ
sÉÍoN s,T17N, R13EASNORrH01"@2f G5

RV*Ð ÍAKEO PLAÍ€O ANO IAôMDÊD MO LOIS ELæXS, RæERW ARAS
ANO PIBL C SREã9 N æNFOR

SECTON I. STREETS, EASEMENTS AND UÏUNES
AÉRBY OêÛCAIE TO IHE PUBL C

G IHE OVÊRLAND FLOW CONVãArcE AÑO

OISCHARGE OF SIORM WAI€R RU ON ANO FROM PROPERII€S OÙIS

ÉÆEMÉNIS SALL

3 ÑO FENCE WA!1, &ILONô O
EGRADEIN+EA*MENISUNL'$APPROVËOryru1$COUÑ PROVIÞÊÞÍHAIIHE

fHÉ UNOERSIôNÊD OWER OEOAIÐ rc fFÉ PUSLC USE FORRER, SREF RIGFI-OF.WAY AS SBM ANO OæGNAIEO ON IHE ACCO@ANYNG
EIOIÊÊ PUEEUSE FOREVMft

SÊVÊRÁL PURÐSS OF CONSR OPMÀÎNG, REPAIRING, REOVÑC ÀNO RELACING ALL PIELIC !I
NÉ LIN6 €GdRIC POÆR LINæ NO IRÑSFOÊMRg CAS LNES WAIER LINæ, ANO CÆLÊ ÍA*SON L NFS.

TOCFHR WN ÀLL F NCS ANO &IIPMENI FOR ErcH OF SUCH FACIL IIÊS. INCLUOre THE rcLES WRS, æNOU 15. PIPÉS VALVES MfiRS ÀND
RFO WIH IFE RICfr OÊ IN6RS ANO EêRS IO SAID USSEMS AND RCÊIS¡F.WAY FOR IHE !56 ÀND

ruRFæ6 ÀFORÊ$ID NO BIILO € GROUNO OffiRUCTION INÀI W[ MBFB€ Wft ftE PURrcSÉ AFORSA D,

W[ SÉ PLACEO ERSED,INSÂLLEOOR FERMÍEO !æN ftE A ON, PROVIOêO HffiËR,IHAf ÍFEONÉRS
O RÊIAY WAIER LINÊS IOGFHE

RIPS OF LANO INCIUOÊD WÎNIN I
EIN SCALL BE OEMÊD IO PROHIBII OR VES PARKNG ARSq C!R8 NC. S CNS.

UNDSAF NG, ÀND CIIOMARY S

EARERIHÀN FIfEfr ¡5) FEF f D FISEFN 15) FÊSONIHE OIHR S]OE.IHUS
R&UIR]NG A COMêNÐ1OI[OF AI LEASIN RIY @ FF ffiEN RESOENC€S WERÉ SDÊLO

HIL BEÀLLMOONIHEEÀSÊMÑ

SECTION III. RESÍRICÏONS AND COVENANTS

RY OF ELSTR]C, TAE*dË A æ LOAIEO ALONG IHE ESERN FR1MæR
æ MY 3E SRVEO BY UNOftrc!

RE6R1C, IELEPFONÉ O&€ TAry6 ON ÂNO CÆ L NES SH4L æ LOCATÐ UNOERGROUND IN IHE E6EMÑ WAYS OEO CATEO FOR GEÑERAL

IH€ ffiMPANYING ftAI SRV CE PEÞ$^LS AND TRANSFORMERS AS SURC6 OF SIPPLY AI SÊCONDARY

2 UNOERGFOUNOæRVA€CÆI
IHE ÐM OF ISACÊ DÛÊRMINFO BY THE LOCAI]ON ÀNO æNIRUdION OF

VICE CAÊLÊ OR CÆ SRV CE L NE IO A

P*MANRI EFFEdIVE ANO

NOÑ.æLUSVE ñ CM5F.WAY EÆEMENI ON IHE lOI COVRING Â IFOOI SR P ÑENOINô 2 5 FËff
FORM&IOTHESRVICEEMRÀrcEON*ÊSRUCIURE

AE4OÑ8, CASLÊTELEUSIOÑ ANOGÆSERUCÉS THRÔUêH LTSAG

A6 RÊffiSISC FOR THE rcIEq CE FACIL]f1ES LOCÀIÐ ON HIS LOf ANO SHALL
PRWÑ IHE ALIERAI]ON OF G UW @EÊ rclLO IE!ËPHONE. CAELE

IELryÉON OR GAS FÀC( ]ÊS L E R€SrcNS BLE FOR ORO NÆ
BUI IHÊ MER OF THE Ld SHALL PAY FOR ONA6ê ÔR R'LOCAIION OF SlCÊ FAC LIIIÉS CAUSÐ ÕR NæESIÂIED BY AfrS OÉ fAÉ MR OR

FEREIÑAñR REFFÊÊD IÔ AS I ) ÊOR IÊE PIRÐSæ OF PRMTIÑG IHE FLN, CONVãANCE DTEMJON
WIHIN TtsÊSU8DIVISON

I (ffi) OF IFE ryEAOR WALSI
ÉD. HMVER,IÊÀ1TÊE ARA O

SA D ÑRIOR WALLS

RoÞRfY oñRs a$ocßrroN oÕ BE FoRMEo
PURSUÀNrrossroN 19 rofN

rMM!M OFM (2) $ANOAROSZEAITOMOSTLES

ERSSÊALLæA INÍ€GRAL PARI

AÑY SIREF SÀLL BECONIRUCIÐ OFæNCRIE AÑD SNALL BE rcI LESIHAN
IMNW (Ð FF ]NWOIN ALL D EEN 15) ÑCCæ OR ÀS OãERMNÐ ÊYIUL$

N DIAMSER AÑO úRGER IF NEC Atr AE CÔN$RUCTEO. lmVE (2) FEF IN

LENGIN ÑO E1GNIEEN 13)INCÊEgREg AORÀWNôWLLB€O$ COMM EEÀNDEACHINIdUR

ALLSE MFAL ANDSELEqEOAYINÊARCN]ÎEIIRAL RryIilCOWNEE

b IHEOÍEMONüSÊMENIA

5 IN€ FOREêO NC æVENANIS g L E ENÉORCAELE ry SCH $PPLIER OF INE RÊCÍRIC, lELærcNE, A*E
ÎELR1SONORGÀSSFVCÉÀND

R S8V CE ALL LOIS ÂRE SUMø

4 N fNE EVENI fÊE RO€Rft M O FROÊBLY MAJNTAIN THE OFENIION EÆEMtr AREÀS Æ ABOV€ ÞRÔVIDED

IULS COUNW $AfÊ OF O(A MþN A*MENI ARÊÆ NO EFORM SUCH

RæEIPT OF ASTAÌEMEM OF COSS FÀISIO
FAY IHÉ COf S ffiINT'NArcE A

SS SHALL BÊ Á ! & AGAINS EA SUÐIVISÔN PRÔVID'D FOWER IHE L fr
HÄL!BELIMlÐIO TSPrcrcff

@) YAR BLACK EÊNÔ NERIIAêÊ

i. ÍNÉôNROFEÀCNLOISFÀLLBEREWNSB!ÊFORIHEPRff THEPUBUCSORMSMRFÀCILÍæLôCAÍEO
ON gIS LOI AÑDWHINfHÉEPIÐ fILIIY EÆilENI ARæ IHÊONER SÂLL PRËWNI IHEALIEMI ON @CRADÊJN ãCESOFItsREE 13)

RE WTH SIÐ FÀCIL I ÉS SAIO ALIERAI ON OF

GRAOE REIRICI¡ONS$ALL BELMTEOIOfNE EÆÉMÉNI ARæ

sIêlE ÊOR ORONAfl MAMEÑANCE OF WAÍER
TS SCCESORS WLL æ RÉft NCÉ OÉ PUSLLC STORM

ER WLL PAY OAMAGE FOR R€LOãI IAfÐ åY lHE AIS OF IHE MER æ BIS

7 SDDING ANO LANOSAÊIÑG ÊÊ SHAI 6Ê RESMNSBG FOR AREFULLY
HE FREE FLOW OÊ SÓRMATER

RFACE MÀIFIAL IÊE FRONI YÀ
IÊE úR OITCH ON BOIH S OES O
ESIONÂL LANOSAPE PAC$Gq JNCIUOINGSÈI) TRÊ€AMNIMUMOFM ø

OF IFE CONSRUfl ON 6 ANY RÉS O€NCE

L HOUS IO BÊ 8UJLI, AND úNæ

EAIIHORLñ TO FILL ANY VrcANC
RËSIGNAIIONOF ANYOF IHÊ AFORE$D MilæRS ANDSIDNEYPPONI€ÞMEMAERSHALL NAWIHESAME AUÍFOR N ÊEREUNDER ßIH€IR
PREDæESSRS Æ AæVE g FORIH ÀNY CNNC6 IO PUNS O

IIS UN@6ROUNO WAIER

INÊ UNOÊRSCNêD OMEøOEVELOPER FERBY RELINAU6H6 RI

"LIil TS ôF NO AæES G N À ) ON IÊE ACCOMPÀMNC PLAT M E AM6D€Ô M RELEASD âY IULSA COINW.

ÊoMA rfss!æÊsRsoR asc
SECTON il. PUNNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS

E PROPGÊD B! LDIN6 OR SRU

OS MAIFJALS MOCEWRES SRUCÍIRÀL
R CGVIOLAIIONS TÊE APFROV

E ARCÊ]IEOURÀL ØMMINæO
¡oos) oF fHE ÊolssoN rHE R

(oDe) Æmovæ aERoB c sila6É oft$L v$ffi. No orHE
AÞÞROVÀL FROM IÉÊ OWÉLOER

NNED !N 1 osELoÞMENr (d.æ3 / FUs$¡ Æ PRov DEo wrts N scrroNs
2ø (NREINAfrER ftE AULSA @NT

FFJRMAIIV4Y RæOMM&DËÔ W

REÞAR ANO RÉPUCÊMENT OF A
fiE EEM T S ÑæESSRY IO RFÀIR ANY UNOÉRGRÔUND WAIE É IATß ON OR

SURÊIÊE MPLÉMRIAI1OÑ ANO CONIINIEO

FOSÉÔÊ ROV ONC FOR AN ORO

PRELIMINARY PLAT

J
ç



_ oaY oF _ ¡2ô

I NO FENCINC $ÁLL ffÉNO ATONÕ TA' ÊUIFIre LINE OF ÂÑ R S EILI æHIND IN€ ÊROM åU LDINC L NE OF A
RESIÑI^L LOI À FENCE MAY N EÀRSÍ fHE SRF ÀI ACH ÉNÔ CÔRNR

2 FENCESSHALL BEgX Iq FES MÉ. UNLESÀOJACEMIO A RÉERVE ARA WERE FENCESSHALL BE FOUR (¿)

NE SLCN OÊ NOI WREIBÀN FIVE (9 SOUARE

3 ALLF€NCLNCAMCENITOAR NI. ANYVARIANC€MU$8ÊÆPR
NO RESDEÑIAL LOI SÀLL BE USO OR MANfAINÉO 6 A OUMPINô CROUÑD FOR RU88ISN IRASÊ CA
IRAS SÀLL BE PÊRMIÍÐ AlL Wß€ SAALL åÊ ÆPT
MAÍERAL ÀNO ALL RæIOEMÁL IOIS SNALL AE ÆPT JN A CLEA

EAI AÑÐ MOreÐ IO IÊ€ SRÉF ALL RF DÊNIIAL WA$Ê CÔMAINR

W rcOMS. OR OTHER OTÈUILDINGS SHALL BE APMOEO il I
CONFORM IO IBE SÀSC ARCHIIÊ G, LNCLIONG MÀSNRY REUIRÊMÊNIS ALL

SUCH OÛ&LOINCS SÊÀLL BES NDWÉ OÊ S N6LÉ AS IFE M
URE OR E1LDING FOR PIRËLY ORNMÊNIAL OR

OlNfæ N AN AREA LOCAIEOÍO

SæTON I ¡MþTÂRORULq .HôMÊ SAIRLJIE ÛSNO MU$ EE lMãER @37] ORLESIN OIÀMFER ÞER

NO AÐW 6@ÑD FOES OEMPORÀRY OR PÉRMANM SNALL E

FEã (6 g) KOWSURFÀCE LÑÊL

ALL SP6ED FOUNDAIION OÊ IÛ W4LS $A!! æ ÔF BRICK OR

LOTS SHALL BÊ lSÉD ONLY ÉOR R

IDÐ, HffiER. IHE OEVELOÞER

ANO MÀMA NEO ry A BUILDER FOR A F XEO IIME PERIOO, AI IÊÉ OEWLôPfiS $LE O SRFION NO RESDENIIAL LOI MÀY BE SUÐ VIOED IO
EPARAIÉ MÊRS ÔR DffLLINC CEO ALIBÐ, ÊRÊCIED OR PRM ÍEO TO

RÉMAN ON NY RS DñTII LOT WICH ACEEOS M ø SORIÉS IN HAGHT NO MLL NG NOI MEÍ NG A SECIFIC BUILO NG COOÊ IOÊM FI€O

ry THÊ OEVELOPER MÀY BE MOVEO frTO A RESDENÍLAL LOI M SRICTURE OF Â GMrcRÀRY CHÆAgER MAY BE USED ÀS A RÉgOENCÊ NO

O æ AÉ PRESNÍ IN MAôNOL¡A H LOFB æ IfS æS6Næ(9 MAY US $CH A

MOSL€HOMEASAf EMrcRARY SLESOFFLCE

SECTION IV. PROPERWOWNERS'ASSOCIATION

CERTIFICATE OF SURVÊY

rcRAlON,ÊASBEÉNORSHALLæÊSÀBLISHÐPURSUANITO60OSIg,SSITSEO.IOMANTÀINTHE
ONANDFORSUCHOIH€RÊIRPGÊSAS$A!LæDEEMæAOVISÀA I ÀNDY FR I? OF FRITZ LANO SU

CCEÐEO FRÀCÍ¡CES. ANOMEãSOR SCEÊOS

OR MY *COMÉ N ANrcYArcE N NO ÑÉROR SPEffi. HORN WISLE BELL, OR OÍÊER SINO ÑICq
qCM SCURIW ÀND ÉRÊ OÊVIêES USÐ ACLUSVELY FOR SECURIN ANO FRÉ ÊURPOSg 9
RES Dffr4 lor adrvÍrEs uP 1ÀL LOÍS ÀRE ÎFOS WÌCH MAY

DUS,SMOre,NOISÊVSON VBRAI]ü ORrcLLUI]ON ORMCHA ESV€ÞÀNGM FREORãPLOSON

ÞT ON ANY RESIOÊNIIÀL LOT gCEñ FOR æMSNCAED HOISEÊOLD PãS
ORETNÀN IHREE F) AO!!I OæS SDÑIÀ! LOf æ€SVE 8ARKNC ry ANY

F IHÉ OÊV1OPÊR OR IHE MAJOR

Áss ÁÍôNs æaRo oF ùRs MERS Lor aND 60vfiNEO * SCT ON lV.
ÀINEO FOR ÀNY COMMRCLAL PU

ANY LOf W CH MÉS NOI æMA 6IOÊNCÊ NO ÆNNELS ARE ERMINEO ALL ÀN MÀLS MUf æ ÊSCED N OR

ÆF ON À LÉÆB AN MA! SELTR IN CONFORMIil IO IHE REAUIRÊMÊM FôR
ÊOIô ROAM ONlHE R6ERW A

ÑCIAIION, IEPS MAY * ÎAKft NOER IÊE IMMÉO AfÊ CôNTrcL O

SECTON V. ENFORCEMENI, DURAIION, AMENDMENT AND SEVEMBILITY
NO&EæEDrO MErÊÀrrÊW ã

MÁGNÔLA NÊIôHTS ANO TULSA C O SNALL BE AFOrcÊÀELÊ AY ru

UÐIVISONIÕ MINIAN AT AC
AÍEMMING TO VIOLAIE ANY SW R IHEM FROM $ MN6 ÔR fô ø

SY A PROPERIY MÊRS ASæ
OAMÆß FôR TH' BRFECÊ fHR

I ,ã NeryÞ6'.ù'sæ! I
l/*" "\oFFrcrÁLSEAL I
l{ lE$ lrEñNERRÍz I

[ !s/" ;i ir.:.r'Jrì j

g AI ÀLL T MËS N A NAT AfrR

MIERIAF OR EOU PMÑ TCE
HÉREIN 8MÍEO OR PERMlINE ACCUMULAIION OF GARBreE ftÀSB ÔR RUæSÊ OF ANY KNO IHEREON ALL YÀRO EAUIFWNI ÔR SôRA6Ê

ROM V il OÉ NÊ êAAORINô LOTS

CERIIFIGAÎE OF THE OKUHOMA DEPÆTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY

ROVÀL ôF 138 OMLOPR

NOI LE$ THN IHIRT Gq E

D AFFROVAL BY IU6A COUW. SAIE OF
IHINSÉION N RtrRICIONSA ROERryOWERSA$æAIION MAYBÊ

G OÊ BIILDINC MAIÊRIALS ÎRACTæS MOÆRg EOUIPMEÑI
BU LDING MÀIÊR {S MÀY BE SOREO FOR À ER OO OF N RT FO) OAYS RIG fO fr€ SÀRÎ O
æMPLFÐ WIHIN NINÊ O MONI

NÔ VÊHICLE. MOIORCYCLE (rcP!Þ OR OIHERWSq NAJLR ONCLUDINC. WÊOUI
LIM¡TAIION Gæ*Nære ND ! WSIOC( IMI!ffi ANO CÂR HAILERg æAI, ALL IERRÀ N VEÊ CLE (Aq æ RÉCRAÎ ONAL VEHICLE G9 OR
SMIúR VÉ3 CLE æ EOUIPMST MãHER OR rc' æERASLE (CqLECT]WLY RÊÊÊRRÉD IO Æ 'VHICLÊSI SÂLL æ Æq. PÀRÆO SOOO OR

MIWAY, fÊÚ OR @MÔN Ê DÛãOER OR
IRAILBS C ruVE ÊÉT O4 O

ALLre IO BE PÀRKÊO ÁNæR $ORêO æHIND IHE MAIN RESIOENI{
NCRæSLAâ VEÊCLES HOreE

SUVq ÀNO (ilMRC¡AL GH¡A

HICLES TER T' fON ÀRE Ñ' P*MTED FUMHR. æAIS ÎRAILR
(FOR A PR OD NOI TCËÐINê 7 4 ON IHE OR VilÀY OF À Ld ÊOR PURrcS ÔF LÔAOING UNLOÆING. OR

PRELIMINARY PLAT

J
--l





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: CZ-504

Hearing Date: August sth, 2020

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Michael Sommer

Property Owner SOMMER, MICHAEL S TTEE

Location Map:
with Gou Gommission Districts )

Applicant Prooosal:

Present Use: Agriculture

Proposed Use: Single-family Residential

Concept summary: Rezone from AG to RS to permit
a single family development

Tract Size: 160 + acres

Location: Northwest corner of West 51st Street
South & South 129th West Avenue

Zonins:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: RS

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Residential/Commercial

Stability and Growth Map: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:
TRS: 9128
CZM: 44,43

Gountv Gommission Districû 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

BI
Rî/|9ED 7/29/2020



SECTION l= CZ-5O4

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from AG to RS to permit a
residential single family subdivision. The configuration of the proposed lots will be established as part
of the Platting process that will be required for a subdivision. The applicant will need to work with Tulsa
County to develop a layout that complies wíth County requirements. The site is primarily within the
Residential designation of the City of Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan. There is a small portion of
Commercial designation located at the southeast corner of the subject lot.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial
Land Use Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

CZ-504 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

CZ-504 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-504 to rezone property from AG to RS.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary:

The subject property is located within the fenceline of Sand Springs. The 2030 Sand Springs
Land Use Master Plan was adopted June 26, 2017. The City of Sand Springs Planning
Department engaged citizens in the Comprehensive Planning process. They initiated a
community survey that was available in electronic format via social media and the City's
website. The survey was also available in a hard copy that citizens could acquire at several
locations. ln addition, a web based Interactive Map was launched to obtain citizen participation.

The Land Use Master Plan designates this area as Residential with a small percentage of
Commercial on the southeast corner. See the attached Land Use Map.

The Residential category is typically comprised of single-family neighborhoods of varying lot
sizes and represents the lowest intensity of all the use categories outside of Agricultural
Districts. Dwelling unit densities within the Residential category generally range from 2 to 5
units per acre but density can be as little as 1 or fewer per acre. Areas within the fenceline may
not develop to densities any greater than 1 or 2 dwelling units per acre because of the expense
of bringing sewer to these locations. As a result of the many variables involved, the Residential
category was not broken apart into two different categories, such as rural or urban.

The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services. Typically,
these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some cases, at
intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found in corridors that

$'?-^r,,rrD7/2s/2o2o



have an established commercial use pattern. The Commercial District includes uses that range
from small neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single free-standing buildings, big bóx
retailers, restaurants, automotive services centers, and other simílar retail uses. Residêntíal
Multi-Family uses may be allowed where deemed appropriate as increased density provides
support for commercial areas.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Residential and Commercial

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transoo Vision

Maior Sfreef and Highway Plan: S 129th St S is designated as a Secondary Arterial

Trail System MasterPlan Considerations: The Go PIan recommends a side path along S l2gthWAve
for bicycle and pedestrian traffic.

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

CRIPTI GC

Staff Summaru: The site currently contains a singte famity residence and agriculturat tand.

Environmental Considerations: A portion of the western side of the subject parcel is located within the
100 yearfloodplain. The applicantwill need to workwith Tulsa Countyto mitigate the impact of any
development if placed within this area.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡l/ Exist. # Lanes

S 129th W Ave Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

83
RWTSED 7/29/2020



Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG/RS-1 Rural Residential N/A ChurchA/acant
South AG Rural

Residentia l/Com me rcia I

N/A Single
Family/Aqricultural

East RS.3/CS Rural
Residentia l/Com mercia I

N/A Single Family/Church

West AG Rural Residential N/A Vacant

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15, 1980 established zoníng for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

No Relevant History.

Surrounding Propefi:

CBOA-01058 December 1991: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
locate an oil well and related storage tanks within 300' of an incorporated area, per plot plan
submitted, finding that the oil well is not near a residential neighborhood and the use is
compatible with the surrounding area and that there are other oil wells operating near the city of
sand springs, on property located at East 56th Street South and South 129th West Avenue.

815120201:00 PM

s4
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

RS.1

AG

CS

tt

t

l*
I

.yv-o"¡.s.t.Ð.

CS
AG

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

AG

0
Feet
250 500 cz-504

L# 19-11 28 B5



5000
Feet
250

Subject
Tract

cz-504 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with physical fêatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018ÊJ 19-11 28 8e



u

.Í

t-_

SUBJECT TRACT

t, t-. )v/. v9, jl tÐ/ tf ,9)

I Commerciat Residential

I lndustrial/Regionat Emptoyment f Transitionat

I Parks/open Space 7- 100 year Ftoodptain

I Public/Quasi Public

LEGEND

Land Use

5000
Feet
250 cz-504

19-11 28 810





TMre
ïulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: CZ-505

Hearinq Date: August 5th, 2020

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applícant: Ashley Hacker

Property Owner. HACKER INVESTMENTS LLC

Location Map:
shown with Cou Commission Districts )

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Abandoned/Storage

Proposed Use: Office Warehouse

Concept summary'. Rezone from RS to CG to
permit a new office/warehouse building

Tract Size: 0.44 + acres

Location: East of the Southeast corner of West
Wekiwa Road & South River City Park Road

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning'. RS

Proposed Zoning: CG

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Commercial

Stability and Growth Map: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 91 10
CZM: 76

Gountv Commission Distric* 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

c

REVTSED 7/29/2020



SECTION l: CZ-505

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from RS to CG to permit the
construction of a new office/warehouse building as illustrated on the plans provided by the applicant.
They intend to construct an office/warehouse duplex approximately 4,000 sf in area.

The site is located within the Commercial Land Use designation of the City of Sand Springs
Comprehensive Plan. Based on this designation, the proposed office/warehouse would be compatible
with the long term land use plans for the immediate area.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Land Use Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Building Plans
Site Plan

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

CZ-505 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

CZ-505 is compatible with the Commercial Land Use designation of the City of Sand Springs
Comprehensive Plan;

CZ-505 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property
therefore;

staff recommends Approval of cZ-505 to rezone property from RS to cG.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary:

The subject property is located within the fenceline of Sand Springs. The 2030 Sand Springs
Land Use Master Plan was adopted June 26, 2017. The City of Sand Springs Planning
Department engaged citizens in the Comprehensive Planning process. They initiated a
community survey that was available in electronic format via social media and the City's
website. The survey was also available in a hard copy that citizens could acquire at several
locations. ln addition, a web based Interactive Map was launched to obtain citizen participation.

The Land Use Master Plan designates this area as Commercial. See the attached Land Use
Map. The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services. Typically,
these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some cases, at
intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found in corridors that
have an established commercial use pattern. The Commercial District includes uses that range
from small neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single free-standing buildings, big box

Qz
RWTSED 7/29/2020



retailers, restaurants, automotive services centers, and other similar retail uses. Residential
Multi-Family uses may be allowed where deemed appropriate as increased density provides
support for commercial areas.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designatíon'. Commercial

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Katy Street does not have a designation

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: The site is located within 100 ft of the Katy Trail Wekiwa
Linkage located along Wekiwa Road. The GO Plan recommends shared Automotive/Bicycle lanes to
the east of the subject property, along Katy Street, ending about 1 10 ft from the subject property.

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The síte currently contains a single family residence

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

Katy Street None N/A 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS N/A (Wekiwa
Rd/Keystone
Expresswav)

N/A Expressway

South RS Commercial N/A Single Family
East RS Commercial N/A Single Family
West RS Commercial N/A Single Family

3
RWTSEO 7/29/2O2O



SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15, 1980 established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

No Relevant History.

Surrounding Property:

GZ-488 September 2019: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a .3+ acre tract
of land from RS to CS for a law office, on property located on the southeast corner of West
Wekiwa Road and West Long street.

GBOA-02547 September 2015: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
permit a mobile home in an RS District and a Variance to allow two dwellings on one RS zoned
lot record, subject the trailer house being skirted and tied down, and there be an 8'0" x 10'0"
asphalt or concrete pad for parking, on property located 825 West Katy Street South.

GBOA-02142 November 2004: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
permit a firework stand in an RS Districtfrom December 1Sth, 2004 through January 2nd,2005
and June 1sth,2005 through July 5th, 2005, as requested, on property located 810West Katy
Street South.

GBOA-O1188 September 1993: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
permit a mobile home in an RS zoned district, subject to a building permit and Health
Department approval, and subject to the mobile home being skirted and tied down, on property
located at 849 Long Street.

CBOA-01006 January 1991: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
permit a mobile home in an RS zoned district, subject to Health Department approval and
Building Permit, finding that the subject property abuts agricultural land to the west and that
there are other mobile homes in the area, on property located at 865 Long Street.

GBOA-00734 April 1984: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow for
a mobile home and a Variance to allow 2 dwelling units on one lot of record, subject to the
Building Permit and Health Department approval of the septic system, finding that there are
numerous mobile homes in the area, as well as lots with more than one dwelling unit, on
property located south of Keystone Expressway, West of Highway 97.

CBOA-00551 April 1985: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow a
home occupation for a mechanic shop in a RS zoned district, a Variance of the 50' setback from
the centerline of Katy to 25' and of the rear yard setback from 20' to 10' to permit construction
of an accessory building, and a Variance to permit a 1200 sq. ft. accessory building to be
located in the side yard, finding that a hardship imposed on the applicant by the narrow shape
of the lot and the fact that the lot is also adjacent to the expressway, subject to no placement of
a sign on the property, no outside storage of materials, and the garage closing by 1Opm, on
property located at 816 Katy Street.

.{
REVTSEO 7/29/2O2O



¿

*ou,
OM

lrV l?"
87i, E{

5
¿

S

=

4¿ SUBJECT TRACT

w
1

IH

CG

IL

t(
È

à
Ð
ù

i

IL

o
o

AG

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits
IH

6l

0
Feet
200 400 cz-505

19-11 10 ?5



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
cz-505 Note: G,€,phic overlays may noÍ prec¡sely

align w¡th phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.^

AeriatPhotoDate: February2Ol8 9 Q!-' J 19-11 10



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject
Tract

cz-505 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the Srouncl.O -1

Aeriat Photo Date: February 2018 I , I19-11 10



*1¡
tl.r

t¡¡o
q
t
Ur]-

=

lrl,

SUBJECT TRACT s
=

I commerciat

I lndustrial/Regional Employment

f Parks/open Space

I Pubtic/euasiPubtic

Residential

I rransitionat*

LEGEND

Land Use

4002000
Feet cz-505

L# 19-11 10 v.( o



b

$t

Irt
o
Þ

ó
þ
Nõ

+

'f

_+

;F
TE

F

+
¡E

;H

F

€¡

ø
tsn

=ô

rn
o
Þ
!'

I
_8

PË
PROPOSED GARAGE
833 KATY STREET

+
rF
"_t"l

I

I

l

L

H
r:

-I-:
E

ffitH=
:
L-
I-
i-

m
-==

FT

ffil

E[:
E=

-

ffi

È
f

c SAND SPRINGS, OK74O63
ARI S il ii'Ìi[','iliir;e;îiì]Í;îlt
DESfGN CROUP ô 'rr3el¡nAI2rc tux2i{¡ihùu¡(ru {)f,:{ì1-



%.

\

83:) Katy Street Smd Springs, OK 7406íi

Subdivision: HALL S GARDEN ADDN Legal: LT 12 BLK 1 Sætim: 10 Townsùrip: 19 Rage: 11

/-\ SITEPLAN

+€
O

\r/ 1'!20'-0"



Sawyer, Kim

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subjàct:
Attachments:

ashley@ hackerinvestments.com
Monday, July 27,2024 12:15 PM

esubmít
CZ-505,C2-506 a p p lica nt presentatio n materia ls.

Hacker TMAPC.docx

I am the applicant for CZ-505 and CZ-506

attached is what I will be using to make my presentation to the commission and would like it available for all
commissioners who are attended remotely. I ha e been watching the GoToMeeting when they are on and see that
only 2 are normally present in the council chambers, I will be attending in person as there could be a large group
there and I only feel like I should be there in person.

Thank You

Ashley Hacker

918-260-9526

I ?/(



CZ-505 and CZ-506

HISTORICAL AERIALS

2003,2008 ,2015,2020

t#\

?,ru



= 
search hele ao

$314
-::: l

--.- - I
I

Keystone Corridor Redevelopment Plan 2025

Adopted and approved SS CouncilOctober 112004

9.13



Drone February 14 2020

I,
,-f-



Send Spmp 203{1 "tcmprhemtvc Phn v-10

2030 Future I ¡nd Ure Mnrler Plnn

I** &rfur,{ie¡¡n,"¡Wr".&*æ' á&shñ*{#, *r8*.'M',Stor*"*æ*tù*,c¡ú*r*S#
Sp¡ir**, Js*h*-b"Ê¡&.t¡púþ ,ûþå&da*@db
lo pbt*l . ryiü***ffi{*¡üe,üry*¡wry'çitx' {*ñ;Gl}}{*hl*,.S*r"&ffiþidæ
The rnop documenl will be us€d in conjunction with the individuol uss catêgory
descriptions r¡¡hen evoluoling devalopmenl proposols within lhe Cily limits ø when
commenling on relerrdl coses from both Osoge ond Iulso Counly.

The mop shows lwo newer comrneÍciol conidors, one emerging olong lhe south side of HWY

412. west of 209nW. Ave. extending to l/7n. W. Ave.. ond olong lhe norfh s¡de ol W. 4l'r $1.

from Hwy 97 to 73'ñ W. Ave. These oreüs ore olong highly used honsporlolion conidors
moking ?hem more otkoctive for fuîure conrme¡ciol ond lronsitionol lypes of devetopmenl.
1Ûgæ{rÇF ü*r¡*€ñ.ctstæ¡r"* {tç sû'tFffiþFfiml{ffi '.!ry "tû'r#ç+idñ}sæ,;hærÞlÜt1
W lronsilionol uses daagW*{ã:¡R'lt{üFf'w{Ldl
wl.iaür*o¡npW@W*tcg
residenliel org'r¡,*&ligs*at.n¡üb.*l*lç'cMl¡irçr"*hræ.ø'ffinit,*# abn¡&t'&e
Csgt!trd**,ctdnx¡ l*¡¡l¡úh* ¡os

lronsltionol froüu*da*ffiGqaunffiE|'.{ælq}.€nry41Ìü*Ëtf!}ðJfttt*{rf "**dR*t#¡*ds*6.
Actditionolly. you vdll see l<rnd use designotions chonger lhol dis$cy fhe chonge in how lha
Kayrfone Conidor oreo rnighl develop oul. The Chodes Foge Blvd. conidor is on oreo of
locus lhol b designoled for commerciol developmenl. ln recenf yeor: this oreo hos lost some
ol its ¡eloil developmenl lhol once mode il busy €ommêrciolconidor. Ihe revilolizoiion of lNr
qreo is imporlont lo the overoll developmenl of lhe communily. Furlhermore. chonges con
be seen olong Monow Rd. wtrere hodilior¡ol indusFiol uses hove been locoted bul crÊ now
designoled for commercioldeveloprnent, Two of rnosl notoble chonges is the designolion of
the old steel milt p<rnt ond lhe frenloge of thol property being delignoled lor commerciol.
The olher is the eost side of HWY 97 oll the woy to Moin $t. beh¡eon the Arkonlos River ond
Morow Rd. Thi¡ oreo l¡os been chonged lo show q designolion of o commercioloreo where
hislodcdly indusfüol developrnenl hos existed. Mony olher oreos hova been reclossified lo
occurotely refrecl the dovelotrmenl thot occwed since the losl mojor updote of lhe Sond
Spnngs Compreherxive Plcn.



t
n
ñlI:ÊItt
ffit

\

F



Email

Êmi Compæ Addr6s Bmk . S€ttings - lools . Help

Ssarch Asi

i Særc¡...

,.**
S{cd Sèrcñ

UsgB:576M8

Zoom ;.+cüpffiÞ¡d

:.. Ês+.,

Rrnis RlÞ¡, ro nü Fowd Deþr. Þü{e 
HHt

3 [f]se¡rch Rssutb > lleseage Detall Ûrrtì* 
"*"0Sübjêcf

From:

@
f{ll!ûr lf.Ct ¡ru¡ou :' l¡üt i ,

¡l¡m[Äl

3 iláw Foldrr

1 lnbox (1726)

ì Bulk Mail touroet 13)

lr Drafts {3)

I Templates

I Send Later

i Sent ltems

f Trash tp!_rsej (36)

Ðs[at Mon, hî 22, 2029'10:43 añ
To:'asiley@hacksrinvælments.æm" <âshloy@hsckèrinveslments.æm>

Ashley,

Our GIS Analysl ran a veh¡cle coünt for you on that slr6el using a program we nave called Strêetlight,

highlighled below is what the resulls were on S Broad ST

Thanks,

Wendy Kramcr
Gl$ Specialistl INCOG

? West 2nd Slreet, Sulle 800 I lulM, OK 74103

Phonej 918.579.9463 I Fu: 918.583.1024

mjncæ.oro I y!ßl¡e!g!!ÌEÐgg

/^.
uNcoG ilí,i,,.,,.,.

From: Simmons, Ty dsimmons@incog.org>

sônt: Monday, June 22.2020 9:33 AM

To: Kramer, Wendy <rvktamer@incog.org>; Gibson, Barbara <bg¡bson@incog,otg>

Cc; Dharmadhikari, Nimish <ndharmadhikari@incog.org>

Sub¡sct: RE: Vehicle counl broad 31. Sand Springs

Wendy,

I ran an AADT analysis and a Zone Ac'livily Analys¡s on Broad Street using StrestLight and lestimate lhat

thâte ls roughly 2,100 vehicles per day thal lravorse lhal streol,

From: Kramer, Wendy <g!ßmqljÐrtcaggf g>

Senl: Mondây, Jun e 22, 202a &i54 AM

To: Simmons, Ty <sIry'lqlCaej¡!9g,ol9; Gibson, Barbara {g&SSA@l!çSg,SI9>
Cc : Dharmadhikari, N imish <nûhasqa{hrkaüjg!¡i0g.llÞ
Sub¡ect: ßE: Vehicle counl broad St. Sand Springs

Yes it ¡s

lYendy Kromcr
GIS Spoc¡alistl INCOG

2 West 2rd Slreel. Suito 8001 lulæ, OK 74103

PhonÊ: 9T8.579.9463 I Fu: I18.583.1024
w.incm.oro I qþioglgi!ægO&

d-11¡ FW: t_eÀide Èlllq,f i¡ Í, q9ll9 9-9jt9'-g
'fümer, Wsdy' <ukrâtË@incog-org> lAdd ås Pßtêñd sndôt, S

(gcoo a,i! {d

From: Simmons, Ty <lsinnÈnsqincas.lrÞ
Sonl: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Gibson, Barbara <þgibsqn@incóg,g{gÞ; Kramer, Wendy <uhÉn9l@racgS.ats>
Cc: Dharmadhikari, Nimish <ndharmadhikari@incagrrg>

Subject: RE: Vghicle counl broad Sl. Sand Sgings

Move to Folder More Actions

rioht O 2tr+2û20. All ùhts Esõilod

ls lhis lh€ Br!âd Sheel thât i$ hâhind lh¿ Walmart?

t1



RælU Ecplr¡ to Ê[ Foruûd Ðdrl+ 'ffiffi mi¿ a
Fwsc Huk a*- Spom

H hbox > lleeeagr Detail
-"rËi 

I i

Sublrcl: 200 Broåd St.

Cynthia AWebster lÀdd âs Frêf€rrêd Sênderl {¡

Cc:

Mon, Jul 27,2t20 8:14 am
"'ashley@hackerinvestments. com"'
<ash ley@hackerinvestments. comÞ
"Brad T Bates" <btbates@sandspringsok.orgÞ

Frorn;
Datc:

To:

The properly was annexed and rezonecl and approved by City Council
on 2/131281?'. Attached is Ord. 122û.

From: Brad T. Bates
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 202CI 8:29 PM
To : Cynthi a A Webster <cawebst @ sand sprirusok.o¡rg>
Subject: Fw: 200 Braad St-

Please supply Mr. H¡cker with the appropriate information.

From : gËþley û9 h ackerinveslme n

<ashjev @ hacke rinve stme n

Sent: Monda¡ July 20,20Ê0 9:54:06 PM
To: Brad T Bates
Subiect:2OO Broad St.

Brad. You wouldn't happen to be able to furnish me with the annexation
and rezoning.request/agenda for 200 Broad 5t.? If not the actual
request, then dates that it was rezoned and annexed into the city? I
believe is was done around 20t5 or 6?

Also on thãt rÊquest for a 2" water line on Valley Rd. I will be able to
restore the existing well and only require a 1" wôter tap for my building.
Thank you and the rest of the department for the chance ts set down
and discr¡ss my actual water needs and plans,

Thank You for your time

Ashley Hacker
918-260-9s26

? /



¡ÉçIES¡i SEigCePqr¡. €.lÐ@fi ìÞøms¡r@ld
|u Êr 

^niñS 
hd. hrFC6 .É fuMht UÉ..H|cM b¡ rdû dl h

dÈñ ç4y d Sd 8¡nT3 ffi 6rr gø¡6 h ffy ffi ú 4rorrnÈ
ænlr0lh r!ftaq ol Èñ ddlffir¡of & }ildÉoFiy. d t rduG
ffi s¡g raDar d ut¡r¡daa dl eú tiìa dporrl¡it, of tr ialllffiñ. W# Ëde
ql dro !Á¡ f ¡.ødhþ ffi 8.*.er a[ d &dah d lrh hrd rr*
ô!l tüd S& W*,1 É{ffi ùt ú4 # & ú4lr û d8 6 tu
¡4râllú. d ffl riF & ñ¡hbl|¡@ d re6 Sr rùF*'.lût ol lda €Mìy

lÊû¡lQ!!! tu gdllffi ¡ñl Ðdú. rh1ff 
^ÊÊ 

a. ¡0!z

Â9PÂæDÆ IO FMM

PB3d?

-+^r'.L- ß*,s". - _-
U,k 8!dø l¡rd

,*ffie

d! d l¡ ç.æl rt *r qìy d Sñ Sgnt¡

',1

,', !: ..

,:,i. f
;;, ;

,dlh. torxæùt¡.reæfiffiffil *:gffii::tn:å*
\$¡Fl iør¡¡er{ttF¡rlÞ

olos^HGE NO.1a0

Añ ômrwc€ gxrÊ{9¡rc rw coa¡¡@E L¡Mrlg gY ANÑÉXlre ca
roc¿lEo tfl gqcnor r0. ÌomgH{r tt roRfi, ÉÂ}¡GÊ tt g¡ål lu
o&¡¡out ¡t 5Ànû smNGB WÂÂO BOUilOÁnY o,sTRlcl l,
¡¡n¡Éiucrv oesc4Beo HERETMñËR. slll¡ tHÊ willclPl lll
crry oF wo 8ffi{Not. pRoMglG FoR coMmRc& sloPFRo f;
ZOSlilg Of frË $IGXEO AnëÀ. nÊtEALlil€ A|l OâOlÑ^ilCis OR PAR '
N Cqr!&l Í*MH. ANQ pnouolÉ N EFFFJTIVI OÂlt

GEFEA$ vú UF ¡ D¡mr k ad Bob C8 nd JElgde]¡¡aÅ rell!
6sffi d ú, dM úffid {Ú Ñ háfi øsÑ lo f@dø d l( 4'cfÉ!
Fæù ñto ih d;rl¡ .,e c{y l5Ñ stra¡¡. ordm. d tuu¡o ¡oMg tæ
Rrrdùd D'r!ßr{RSìþ@4s gnÐdq hÍq(cS¡ añd

wRaS üù @ øn!¡*ñl$ d lB rt $d Mo uitÞ.úly #trd rE cd!
cs¡rr þBly fnó ù{ dl |@ffi @$q 16 ¡Hrlþ^ hd M¡ rd dclÉry
ptw 4d6 d rrd*at f.lo l¡il l{ rÉto h .q¡ró Ú rqH! Ñ dÙl!ff.l¡
ih s'.r60 otyòdr d gÀar ¡ ñudgdtFøt. ÙV @dáE ! rutltüô 0@n þt
l* ory rro rivo to w¿t Mffily ffiffqd Fl6 d onø¡ 4t ¡ñir

MgÁC^8 t ¡r ffid dûlrr& ml hß bt þ drrñ d tu CtY ór sed
!ô¡.4t ño@r lb¡l m ryh hdd¡Ñ' 6(d Þ mdø .lo ù Àlvnt'cd
tñ¡i¡rh¡c6 ¡6il{ *øim ¡nd h 8øañn¡¡ wd tud.ryfr[tl ¡

ÍEEAçFORS !6 ( (mrù¡O 6Y ',rHe CIY çO!NO[ ÔF rß€ dllY tF s^Hq
sq¡¡38.flúffi.

ßEclls Í Tn4b.kñMnodðdM!æti dd.dt.¡l6l& lod.

J

Þ

th E¡rr rare ld d ld l. Ûú I ¡¡1. 6dá Ådd{r6 ø btgl¡¡t4 d
k NÉ @d d d I 1h6..¡1 io rê{¡¡ ft ¿rl}l€trmy ot &t d ¡ldl b
i\ ñmrq.r 0ñù d h Cly or ssd 8!/nû- @tÐ rM 6r td ¡lQ h
.¡r! rlrld.w ¡.a dl hd gr.ül q@ {ar oaóhl slh thÍ .m. &

r0.
åtrd
rgB a4 1f lrltalrd t6 ha Élc d ld ). ô

@.k{ rlF¡rñet 0.¡5 Éü rr.¿ ¡nNn Í ¡âg8 trd 6!tul t!v*t rfi¡ld Fdh ú
h dturl ¿o@r tl &d {ffi| .d !ðry Stsl ñ lúH CMy

u .Ðrr ¿.( thr rrñ r@d lo sd *trrd lo h [rtdd so¡6 slh[. lü cqP¿t
¡.f ¿¡ e. lrr c{T a1 t¡d s$er. o¡r&.D¡, !d¿. lh ôoffir4r¡ tMlaq silt-¡ (cgi.
ed b $þc l¡ry {¡rd Sown ddrs 

"i

sEclr& r fhn Mì d ,lf h tut6 ût 6r $t. Gdrún4 th tsqilt
&ørBr drrqw Éír ñ a ø or lù tr? d ûmd lfh0* o¡ùbd w ar Ë,Hr
!&rH d d ægt aatd tñor$ tuil & ¡drikiùy &ùd ta ü. ¡ob!.d lo¡Àa
l.sÌdoñ øk0¡. rM 4 orúMid dlhr cBd &ðo id4 ohffin¡ ñ rllrfft[

Pror I d,

?t1



Sawyer, Kim

From:
Sent:
To:

Payten Cochrane <ph850r@icloud.com>
Monday, July 27,2020 3:14 PM

esubmit
ln support of rezoning CZ-505 and CZ-506Subject:

I am writing in support of rezoning CZ-505 and CZ-506 from RS to CG

My name is Payten Cochrane, and I reside at 819 Katy St, Sand Springs OK.

I feel that it would be in the best interest of our town and community to rezone CZ-505 833 Katy St' Sand Springs OK and CZ-506

g04 Long St, Sand Springs OK. I believe the rezoning to commercial general (CG) would allow for a more efficient use of these

properties and buildings to better serve the community that my family lives in. We believe that leaving these properties as

residentially zoned would hinder economic efficiency and development in this area.

1 9zÒ



oL- 5c\u {- (z' 5o5
Sawyer, Kim

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Hoyt, Jay

Monday, July 27,2020 8:09 AM
Josie Pearson; esubmit
Sawyer, Kim

RE: Case #c2506 and C2505

Mr. Pearson,

Your comments will be forwarded to the Planning Commission for their consideration

Thank you,

Jay Hoyt

---Original Message---
From: Josie Pearson [mailto:josiem pearsonl@gmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 26,2O2O 7:45 AM
To: esubmit <esubmit@incog.org>
Subject: Case #c2506 and C2505

Writing on behalf of my wife and I that own 820 long st and 208 short st in sand springs ok. WE DO NOT want the properties
around us to be commercial properties. Us and majority of the home owners in our neighborhood agree that we have finally
gotten rid of the thugs and lowlifes that we're causing problems and want to raise our children in our homes wíthout having to
worry about what money driven, rude, self centered people want to put in to bring a bigger profit. Our neighborhood is finally
quiet and we have no issues and we want to keep it that way. The properties in question are directly across from me and the
buildings on those propertíes have not been taken care of in years, why does ít need to be commercial if they can't even take
care of resident¡al? We want our voices heard and again we say NO to zoning it commercial.

Thank you,
Morgan Miller-Pearson and Josie Pearson

Subject:

1

LI



Sawyer, Kim W.ör\ç yu,óD<

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Barbara Shockley <barbshock22@gmail.com>

Tuesday, July 21,2020 1:10 PM

Wilkerson, Dwayne

esubmit
Fwd:Case Number C7-506 and CZ-505

> Dear Mr. Wilkerson and planning comissioners,

> Hello, I am a resident of Tulsa County living just out of the Sand Springs city limits in a neighborhood called Hall's Garden. lt is

located just off of Highway 412 . There are about 25 or so homes in this neighborhood.

> We received notice that Ashley Hacker has applied to have both of these homes (CZ 505 and CZ 506) rezoned from residential

to commercial. We are opposed to rezoning of both of these properties as it would be detrimental to our neighborhood.

> I would like to give you some background on th¡s application. Ashley Hacker owns another property right across from my

house. His family had this property annexed into the City of Sand Springs many years ago. They ran a day care there for over

thirty years. Just a few weeks ago he appeared before the Sand Springs City Council to acquire a special use permit in order to
put a marijuana growing and processing facility in that property. I rallied the neighborhood and we expressed our concerns to
the city councilmen. We were successful and the Sand Springs City Council denied the special use permit. ln their presentation

to the council, the lawyer for Mr. Hacker told the members if this property wasn't annexed into the city, he wouldn't even have

to ask permission to put in the marijuana processing and growing facility. He said in the county, he only needed to be zoned

commercial, which it has been since the early 80's. About a week after that city council meeting, Mr. Hacker told the couple

renting the house next door to me (CZ-506) that he was going to demo that house and build a metal building. We have no doubt

that Mr. Hacker intends to put a marijuana processing and growing facility in the property identified as case number CZ-506 if he

is successful in his attempt to get it rezoned to commercial. I also believe he chose to rezone the property next door to me out of
retaliation because I have been very vocal in my opposition to his plans. Today he offered to buy my house and said I could find

a house in West Tulsa with the 595,000 he offered me.

> Rezoning CZ-506 and CZ-505 to commercial properties will be detrimental to the neighbors who live in Hall's Garden. Many of
these families have been here for generations. We have been working with the county and Commissioner Karen Keith to get a

junkyard in the neighborhood cleaned up. Some of the residents have been fixing up their homes. This neighborhood is full of
families with ch¡ldren and seniors who want to be able to enjoy their homes. We do not want a marijuana processing and

growing facility or any other commercial entity in the middle of our neighborhood. Please do not allow these residential
properties, both loôated in our neighborhood, to be rezoned commercial.

> lt is my understanding that John Fothergill was on the planning commission for Tulsa County and now is in the treasurer's

office. Mr. Fothergill came to the city council meeting to speak on behalf of Ashley Hacker. He wanted the council to grant the

special use permit. We have some concerns that he may try to influence the decision to rezone these properties. We sincerely

hope that the planning commission will look at what's best for the residents in this neighborhood. No one wants a marijuana

facility in his or her backyard. Please protect our neighborhood !

> Thank you for time and attention to this matter.

> Sincerely,
> Barbara Shockley

2O2 Broad Street
Sand Springs, OK 74063

1 qLL



Petitíon AGAINST rezoning the properties
CZ-505 and CZ-506 in Tulsa County as

Commercial General, âs it would be detrimental
to the residential neishborhood in which they

are both located.

NAME ADDRESS PHONE #

l

à

Ê

I

:

!
I

w3

,(

ôL{Ò-qttue

Ò
¿'
-)

-74 7et

ã\¿trJ-

s?-
7- 5

/ ()

6
TJ f

?>z
f{



Petition AGAINST rezoning the properties
C7-505 and CZ-506 in Tulsa Countf as

Commercial General, as it would be detrimental
to the residential neighborhood in which they

are both located.

NAME AD RESS PHONE #

Ð¿-

,f 
",-'

,5+ ü -,¡, bl

g

i

?/r

- ss7-s"

{ 'a

LqrP

á-ü7ó/4
.Á.

4T

¿F'

2¿ -)> ê4* .f '7 ió
-l

¡

-sza

q)q



6.

CITY COUNCIL M¡NUTES JUNE 22,2020 PAGE 3

ryesolut¡oî No. a!-l
Revenue Bonds. Refundinq Series 2020

John Weidman, Bond Counsel, requested Council's consideration and adoption of
Resolution No. 20-36, a resolution relating to the incurring of indebtedness by the
Trustees of the Sand Springs Municipal Authority, waiving cornpetitive bidding and
approving a purchase contract, sales tax agreement, and other related documeñts.

Following a brief discussion, a motion was made by Councilor Burdge and seconded
by Councilor Wilson that the requested approval of Resolution No. 20-36, a
resolution relating to the incurring of indebtedness by the Trustees of the Sand
Springs Municipal Authority, waiving competitive bidding and approving a purchase
contract, sales tax agreement, and other related documents, as presented, be
approved.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Burdge, aye; councilor Jackson, aye; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
spoon, aye; councilor Riley, aye; councilor wilson, aye; counciror Nollan, aye.

The motion carríed 7-0-0.

SUP-59 Specific Use Permit for Medical Mariiuana Growino and Process¡ns
Facilitv (A-F)

City Attorney David Weatherford requested Council's consideration of SUP-59
concerning the application of Ashley Hacker, on behalf of Hacker Corporation, for a
Specific Use Permit to allow a medical marijuana growing facility (Use Unit 2) and a
medical marijuana processing facility (Use Unit 25) at property legally known as The
East 100' of the North 140' of Lot 1, Block 2, Halls Garden Addition and the West 3'
of the North 140' oî Lot 1, and the East72' of the North 140' oÍ Lot 1, Block 2, Halls
Garden Addition, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and commonly known as 801 Long St.,
zoned CG (Commercial General). Council should complete the Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law.

A) Public Hearing

Mayor Spoon declared a Public Hearing for the purpose of a brief presentation by
Applicant, Ashley Hacker, on behalf of Hacker Corporation; and for the purpose of
public comments in regard to the applicant.

This item was for informational purposes only

Attorneys Stefanie Sinclair and Johnathan P. Nation presented a brief presentation
of SUP-59 on behalf of the Applicant.

7

q)r



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 22,2020 PAGE 4

Aüorneys for the Applicant commented on the following: traffic, signage, carbon
scrubber filters, electricity, property values, and Comprehensive Plan 2030. A photo
concept of the proposed Medical Marijuana Growing and Processing Facility was
presented, and it was noted that the citizens of Oklahoma voted for the legalizatidn
of medical marijuana.

The following citizens spoke in opposition of SUP-59:

Barbara Shockley, 202 Broad Street, Sand Springs, OK, commented on property
value, traffic/crime, wear and tear on roads, children and churches in neighborhood,
and a family neighborhood since 1949. Ms. Shockley lives across the street from
t!,e proposed facility.

Patricia Goins, 16610 Buford, Sapulpa, OK, commented on need to have a transport
license, no shopping at proposed location, and property value.

Mark Massey, 200 Broad Street, Sand Springs, OK, commented on decreased
property value and community improvements such as the Case Community Center
and the Billie A. Hall Public Safety Center. Mr. Massey owns an annexed
commercial property.

C¡iff Hewitt, 803 Katy Street, Sand Springs, OK, commented on concern for
increased crime and showing respect for churches in the community. Mr. Hewitt is
the pastor of a church in Sand Springs.

Earl Shockley, 9441 W. Country Road, Sand Springs, OK, commented on current
property values and proposed facility belongs in a Light lndustrial site. Mr.
Shockley's mother lives across the street from the proposed facility.

Kathryn Spencer, 819 Long Street, Sand Springs, OK, commented on filters and a
personal medical allergy to marijuana. Ms. Spencer lives three (3) lots from the
proposed facility.

The following citizens spoke in favor of SUP-59:

iöhn Fothergill, 3410 S. 73'd W. Ave., Tulsa, OK, commented that the Hacker
Corporation is invested in the community; the building will be monitored and
occupied rather than vacant; the building will be maintained; and the building is
inside the city limits of Sand Springs.

Deputy County Commissioner Keri Fothergill, 310 W. 32nd Pl, Sand Springs, OK,
provided a brief update on the clean-up of the "green barn" property adjacent to the
subject property.

Following a brief discussion and there being no further comments, Mayor Spoon
closed the public hearing.

>Q



CITY COUNGIL MINUTES JUNE 22,2020 PAGE 5

B) Probable Effect of the Proiect on the Adjacent propertv

lrlayor Spoon requested Council's consideration of the PROBABLE EFFECT OF
THE PROJECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY, and requested a motion finding
that the proposed use will have either minimal or substantial effect on the adjaceni
property.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Burdge that
the proposed use of the property will have a substantial effect on the aðjacent
property.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Nollan, aye; councilor wilson, aye; councilor Riley, aye, Mayor spoon,
aye; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; councilor Jackson, nay; councilor Burdge, aye.

The motion passed 6-1-0.

C) Gommunity Welfare as Affected by the Project

Mayor Spoon requested Council's consideration of the COMMUNITY WELFARE AS
AFFECTED BY THE PROJECT, and requested a motion finding that the proposed
use either will or will not have an adverse effect on the community welfare as a
whole.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Nollan that the
proposed use will have an adverse effect on the community welfare as a whole.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Burdge, aye; councilor Jackson, nay; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
spoon, aye; councilor Riley, aye; councilor wilson, aye; councilor Nollan, aye.

The motion carried 6-1-0.
D) lmpact of the Development on Public Facilities, lncluding but not L¡m¡ted to
Parks, Roads, and Utilities

Mayor Spoon requested Council's consideration of the IMPACT OF THE
DEVELOPMENT ON PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
PARKS, ROADS, AND UTILITIES, and requested a motion finding that the proposed
use either will or will not have an adverse effect on public facilities.

A motion was made by Councilor Nollan and seconded by Vice Mayor Dixon that the
proposed use will not have an adverse effeet on public facilities.

>1



CITV COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 22,202ø PI\GE 6

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

Councilor Nollan, aye; Councilor Wilson, aye; Councilor Riley, aye, Mayor Spoon,
aye; Více Mayor Dixon, aye; Councilor Jackson, aye; Councilor Burdge, aye.

The motion passed 7-0-0.

E) Approval or Denial of SUP-59 - Specific Use Perrnit for Medical Mariiuana
Growinq and Processing Facility

Mayor Spoon requested Council's overall approval or denial of the SUP, based on
the above findings.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Burdge that
SUP-59, a Specific Use Permit for Medical Marijuana Growing and Processing
Facility, be denied based on the above findings.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

Councilor Burdge, aye; Councilor Jackson, nay; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
Spoon, aye; Councilor Riley, ayq Councilor Wilson, aye; Councilor Nollan, aye.

The motion carried 6-1-0.

F) Safequards to Diminish the Effect on the Adiacent Prqperty. Community Welfare. or
Public Facilities/Services (lf ltem 7E is denied. no vote is necqssarv.)

SAFEGUARDS TO DIMINISH ÏHE EFFECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY,
COMMUNITY WELFARE, OR PUBLIC FACILITIES/SERVICES, as recomrnended
by the Planning Commission, should be adopted, or will modify those safeguards as
council deems appropriate.

Mayor Spoon state no action to be taken on ltem 7F as it relates to SAFEGUARDS
TO DIM¡NISH THE EFFECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERW, COMMUN¡TY
WELFARE, OR PUBLIC FACILITIES/SERV¡CES, as recommended by the Planning
Commission.

8. Public Hearins - 2020 Policinq Plan

Mayor Spoon declared a Public Hearing for the purpose of receiving City Council
and citizen input concerning the 2O2O Sand Springs Police Department Policing
Plan.

Police Chief Michael S. Carter provided a brief overview of the 2020 Policing Plan

?,)P



TMre
ïulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: CZ-506

Hearinq Date: August íth'2020

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Aool nt lnformation:

Applicant: Ashley Hacker

Property Owner. HACKER, BARRY A AND
CELESTE L

Location Map:
shown with Gou Gommission Districts )

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Storage

Proposed Use: Office Warehouse

Concept summary: Rezone from RS to CG to
permit a new office/warehouse building

Tract SLe: 0.34 + acres

Locatíön: West of the northwest corner of West Long
Street & South Broad Street

a

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS

Proposed Zoning: CG

Comprehensive PIan:

Land Use Map: Commercial

Stability and Grovvth Map: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 91 10
CZM: 76

Gountv Commission District 2
Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

lÖ,1

REVTSED 7/29/2020



SECTION l: CZ-506

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from RS to CG to permit the
construction of a new office/warehouse building. The building is intended to be an office/warehouse
duplex with spaces for two businesses. The site is located within the Commercial Land Use
designation of the City of Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan. Based on this designation, the proposed
CG zoning for an office/warehouse use would be compatible with the long term land use plans for the
immediate area.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Land Use Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-506 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

CZ-506 is compatible with the Commercial Land Use designation of the City of Sand Springs
Comprehensive Plan;

CZ-506 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-506 to rezone property from RS to CG

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv:

The subject property is located within the fenceline of Sand Springs. The 2030 Sand Springs
Land Use Master Plan was adopted June 26,2017. The City of Sand Springs Planning
Department engaged citizens in the Comprehensive Planning process. They initiated a
community survey that was available in electronic format via social media and the City's
website. The survey was also available in a hard copy that citizens could acquire at several
locations. ln addition, a web based Interactive Map was launched to obtain citizen participation.

The Land Use Master Plan designates this area as Commercial. See the attached Land Use
Map. The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services. Typically,
these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some cases, at
intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found in corridors that
have an established commercial use pattern. The Commercial District includes uses that range
from small neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single free-standing buildings, big box
retailers, restaurants, automotive services centers, and other similar retail uses. Residential
Multi-Family uses may be allowed where deemed appropriate as increased density provides
support for commercial areas.

IOL
RE\asED 7/29/2O2O



Land Vision

Land Use Plan map designation: Commercial

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision:

Maior Sfreef and Highway Plan: W Long Street does not have a designation

Trail System Master PIan Considerations: The site is located approximately 300 ft from the Katy Trail
Wekiwa Linkage along Wekiwa Road. The Go Plan calls for shared automobile/bicycle lanes along
Broad Street, approximately 200 ft to the east of the subject lot.

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DFSCRI PTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS

Staff Summaru: The site cunently contains a single family residence

Envíronmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RAA/ Exist. # Lanes

W Long Street None N/A 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available

Su Prooerties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS Commercial N/A Single Familv
South AG/RS Commercial N/A Single Familv/Davcare
East CS/RS Commercial N/A Sinsle Familv
West RS Commercial N/A Garage/Storaqe

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZON|NG ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980 established zoning for

/03
the subject property

RWTSED 7/29/2O2O



Subject Property:

No Relevant History

Surrounding Propefi:

CBOA-02547 September 2015: The Board of Adjustment approved a Specíat Exception to
permit a mobile home in an RS District and a Variance to allow two dwellings on one RS zoned
lot record, subject the trailer house being skirted and tied down, and there be an 8'0" x 10'0"
asphalt or concrete pad for parking, on property located 825 West Katy Street South.

CBOA-02142 November 2004: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to
permit a firework stand in an RS Districtfrom December 15tt',2004 through January znd,2OOs
and June 1sth,2005 through July Sth, 2005, as requested, on property located 810West Katy
Street South.

GBOA-00844 September 1988: The Board of Adjustment approved an Exception to allow for
a mobile home in an RS District, subject to Health Department approval and Building Permit,
the installation of tie-downs and skirting, finding that there are a number of mobile homes in the
area, on property located 813 Long Street.

CBOA-00734 April 1984: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow for
a mobile home and a Variance to allow 2 dwelling units on one lot of record, subject to the
Building Permít and Health Department approval of the septic system, finding that there are
numerous mobile homes in the area, as well as lots with more than one dwelling unit, on
property located south of Keystone Expressway, West of Highway g7.

CBOA-00551 April 1985: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow a
home occupation for a mechanic shop in a RS zoned district, a Variance of the 50' setback from
the centerline of Katy to 25' and of the rear yard setback from 20' to 10' to permit construction
of an accessory building, and a Variance to permit a 1200 sq. ft. accessory building to be
located in the side yard, finding that a hardship imposed on the applicant by the narrow shape
of the lot and the fact that the lot is also adjacent to the expressway, subject to no placement of
a sign on the property, no outside storage of materials, and the garage closing by 1Opm, on
property located at 816 Katy Street.

CBOA-00083 Julv l98l: The Board of Adjustment approved an Exception to allow for a
mobile home in an RS District, subject to city-county Health Department approval, on property
located 310 Broad Street.

,{

815120201:00 PM

REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



CS

oìry ,J

z
lry

t¡l

w w2
1

RS

IL

IH SUBJECT TRACT
CG

H
CG

IL IL

IH

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

0
Feet
200 400 cz-506

19-11 10 lÒ5



Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

cz-506 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

0

l# 19-11 10
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 a



Feet
0 s0 100

L#
Subject

Tract
cz-506 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

19-11 10
Aer¡at Photo Date: February ttrt 

/ 0,1



C

\
;/ \

{r/

.ç

_t

í

I

Y

SUBJECT TRACT

FLD ZONE

V- 100 Year Floodplain

SS_Land_Use
Land Use

I commerciat

I lndustrial/Regional Employment

*."'iír,ri'j Parks/open S pace

I Public/Quasi Public

Residential

ffiffi Transitional*

LEGEND

400
Feet
2000

Êl
cz-506

l019-11 10 so



Saw!¡er, Kim

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Aüachments:

ashley@ hackerinvestments.com
Monday, July 27,2020 12:15 PM

esubmit
CZ- 505,C2- 506 a p p I ica nt p resentatio n materia ls.

Hacker TMAPC.docx

I am the applicant for CZ-505 and CZ-506

attached is what I will be using to make my presentation to the commission and would like it available for all
commissioners who are attended remotely. I ha e been watching the GoToMeeting when they are on and see that
only 2 are normally present in the council chambers. I will be attending in person as there could be a large group
there and I only feel like I should be there in person.

Thank You

Ashley Hacker

918-260-9526

/ù71



CZ-505 and CZ-506

HISTORICAL AERIALS

2003,2008 ,2015,2020



= 
Seârch here .?(G)

$319

Keystone Corridor Redevelopment Plan 2025

Adopted and approved SS Council October 112004

/0 tl



Drone February 14 2020

l0 tL



S¡nd Sprnç ãlto "Comfrhon¡ivr Pbn v-t0

T{cr} &tþrå.frp¡få*" *,.&*.¡ffi&,@"'f*æl-.{æ.+ûk¡.tr&,M
Spurrgr,¡cê*,$Eo"6¡*SJ¡¡Fúb s*ffi,8*eùl**d¡åå*.86*et¡*t¡¡ô
te pl¡Eç¡*,s**^då*r'{tmndhç;,. M. æ"*@.{aln!*, ffi{dü{****¡bdry'üþ
The msp documeni will be used in conjunclion wilh the inctviduol usê colegory
descripfions wt¡en evoluoling developmenl ptoposols within lhe Cily limils or when
commentlng on refonol coses hom both Ûsoge ond Tulso County.

The mop showr lwo newer commercicl conidors. one emêrging olong lhe south side of HWY

412. wesl of 209n, W. Ave. extending lo 177¡t'W. Ave.. ond olong lhe north ride of W. 4l'r Sl.

fr<rm Hwy 97 to 73'4 W. Ave. These orecs orê olong highly used lronsporlolion conidors
mokirg lhem more ottroclive for fulure commerciol ond tronsitionol types of devolopmenl.
¡uî€ü*üF ¡af!sb.&æç * iqrwîfiFf"{S, {Êrçú"{n#&þÉuËç ffi ffiì
W honsilionol uses @ffiS!ËilPmþtG
a*"ie{s*g$n$,flsd- W
residentiol ü8ø-€eücctåtJe.¿L¡&Ê,@ipg¡*tl¡ø*'ffidç'&e
Cgdie¡dåe +L, rfF¡*fhg,g¡el,, ¿r&il¡*@¡iry.4&æ*r.{dæ.ús
trsnsiiionol þa*eder#.4or +$6þntç! {$*Sp*"
Additioneilly, you will see lond use designotions chonges thol disploy the chonge in how the
Keystone Conidor oreo mighl develop out. The Charles Poge Blvd. conidor ís on oreo of
focus lhol is designoted lor commerciol developmenl.ln recenl yeors this oreo has losl some
of ils retoil development lhst oncs rnode il busy convnerciolconidor. The revitoli¡olion of lhil
oreo is imporlonf lo lhe overoll davelopment of lhe communily. Furlhermore, changes con
be seen clong Monow Rd. wtrere kodilir¡nol induslrid uses hove þeen locolod but ors now
designsled for commerciol development. Two of most notsble chonges is the designolion of
the old sleel rylill plonl ond the hontoge of lhol properfy being designoted lor commerciol.
The olher is lhe eos! side ol HWY 97 oll lhe woy lo Moin St. beh¡¿een lhê ArkÕnios Rivor ond
MÕnow Rd. This oreq hos þeen chongod lo show o designolion ol Õ commercioloreo where
historicc$ly indt¡rtriol developmenl hos existed. Mony other oreos hovo beon reclossified lo
occurotoly reñoct the developrnant thol occwed since lhe losl mojor updafs ol the Sond
Spnngs Comprehensive Plon.

/o t3



tr

Ht ttt,nrEIIT

/0 r+



Email

Émå Compæ Add¡æs Bæk - Setinge " lools " Hslp "

i s.9t94.,

qo.

frlúrr
üiñltad

Àdv.sogrdr i

Sùld Sffch

u$ge:576M8

¡ ilew foÌlø

¡ lnbox (726t

1 Bulk Mail tDufoeì t3)

I Drafts (3)

I Templates

I Send Later

¡ Sent ltems

ir Trash fDuroeì t36ì
!l.-

nqdg R.pb la fu Fowd 0Þþh etrg.

C É3 search trogult¡ > ilosrage Þetall Ûenu. *r.o i IrJo! i ra"rrc,p i ïr4 ì,

sugect jþ+i Èw: vá¡¡clà coùni ¡ioáà si. sàn¿ sp¡nss,:j
From: 'KEmer, Wsdy" <uk€n6r@lncog.org> {Add $ PÞfôd Sondôr} I
Dsilct Mo ,Jv U,2020 10:43anì

fo:'ashl€y@hac*srinvestm€nls.æm' <aEhlêy@hackerinveslments.æm>

Ashley,

Our GIS Analysl ran a veh¡cle counl for you on that slreel us¡ng a program we have callsd Streetlight,

highlíghted below ¡s whal the results were on S Broad ST.

Thanks,

Wendy Kramcr
GIS Spocialisll INCOG

2 Wesl2ld Stroel, Sulls 8@ f Tuls, OK 74103

Phone: 918,579.9463 I Fd: 918.583.1024
w.¡ncæ.o¡o I gg-¿eglgiqçgg.o!g

/+

uNcoc,fflil,-..,

From: Simmons, Ty <simmons@¡ncog.org>

Senl: Monday, Juns 22, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Kramer, wendy <$/kramer@incog.org>; Gibson, Barbara <bgibson@incog.org>

Cc: Dharmadhikari, Nimish <ndharmadhikari@incog,org>

Subieclr RË: Vehicle count broad Sl. Sand Springs

Wendy,

I ran an AADT analysis and a Zone Activ¡ty Analysis on Broad Street us¡ng StreetLight and lestirnale lhal

therê ls roughly 2,100 vehicles per day lhat traverse lhal streot.

From: Kramer, Wendy <ySramerQincog.ofg>

Senl: Monday, Jun e 22, 2020 8i54 AM

1o: Simmons, Ty <-s:fla-A!qgj¡ç!g.oIÞ: Gibson, Barbara {gibsqrei!.çAg.Slg>
Cc: Dharmadhikari, Nimish <¡çlharmadhikari@incog¡rg>
Subioct: RË: Vehicle count broad St. Sand Springs

Yes it ¡s

ll'cndy Kramcr
Glg Speeialistl lNÕoG
2 Wêst 2¡d Slßê1, Su¡te 800 I lulsâ, OK 74103

Phone: 918.579.9463 I Fü: 9!8.583.1024
w.incog.oro I !ùrqrur@incgglrtg

Zoom i..r! cûtFoEnd

¡dd i

;â v.r;.r"ra;! @
6om --

@

Ciftcoc,
Cð q.J
f,hDt{l i:'r{fl

From: Simmons, Ty <1ii!0meoÊf¿iacgS.al$>

$oni: Monda$ June 22, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Gibson, Barbara <þgibson@incqg.afÞi Kram€r, Wendy <y$¡¡49¡Q1¡ç9gg¡g¡
Cc: Dharmadhikari, Nímish <Bdbetmadbikal!@jncsg,erg>

Subject: RÉ: Vehicle counl broad St. Sand Springs

More Actions

rioht@ 200$2040. All rbhts Bs6Md
ls lhis the Broad Streêl lhel is båhind th€ Wâlmâñ?

lo tl



rJ fJ d, A få î
Rcrlu RcplV to f,fi Forurord D*{ç1c Pw{! iii#

Move to Folder

Actisns ffi
Fl hbox ¡ l{eemgr Detail Ü

-,__¡,.:,,:_il
, ì$rt jl-,jP,d9$

Subj¡ct: ¡i* RE: 200 Broãd 51,

Cc;

Cynthía AWebster <cawebst@sandspringsok.org> (Add âs Prêferrêd sênder¡ gr

Mon, Jul 2V,ãOZt 8:14 am
"'ashley@hackerinvestments, com"'
{ash ley@hackerinvestments, com>
"Brad T Bates" <btbates@sandspr¡ngsok.org>

Entirê threâdi.

Fvçm:
Ðate:

1o:

The property wãs annexed and rezoned and approved by City Council
on 2f'13/2ü12. Attached is Ord. 1220"

From: Brad T. Bates
Sent: Saturday, July 25,2A2O 8:29 PM
To : Gynth i a A Webste r <çaw e bslrðsardspti n gs Õk. org>
Subject: Fw:200 Broad Sl.

Please supply Mr. Hacker with the appropriate information.

From : AShlgV @ h ac.ke rinvestme n
<ashlev @ hacke rinvestments.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20,2CI80 9:54:06 PM
To: Brad T. Bates
Subiect: 200 Broad St.

Brad, You wouldn't happen to be able to furnish me with the annexation
and nezoning request/agenda for 200 Broad St.? If not the actual
request, then dates thåt it was rezcned and annexed into the city? I
believe is was done around 20û5 or 6?

Also on that request for a 2" wãter line on Valley Rd. I will be able to
restore the existing well snd only require a ln wôter tap for my building.
Thank you and the rest of the department for the chance to set down
and discuss my actual water needs and plans.

Thank You for your time

Ashley Hacker
9r8-260-S526

l0 tQ



¡¡ç!l!¡[¡: *RsC€ Puë ll?@ lHdd le ãmds @ røtt êr
F&¡. ñt. Ániñd Cñ. h.p¡C@ .ú Érñt[ gFa lNdF üo @¡6r Sr B
*¡ñ C4y d 3d tFry¡ Èñ HrÉ gHr6. ?tr êry ffi ñ @red*
ædqth $tft{&yd &m Wdrañ lsù ¡wd FoFty. d ryUur
ffi Wf AÊ¡Í ry lxndlr rdl EñË iha $!ør¡btry ol tu hoffiÉ W# xwi6
slr ffi ¡¡¡. ¡ rdd$fi ffi qß¡&s ¡6 d ûd¡tff j Db h. drrô
nöl d$úd $dd *&,r Wh Èy ûtu r! @ k {rela û úûdÈ tu
,@rdiñ. tl tu{ ..p* -d ñ*!rl!|@ d 'rffi ¡Þ ür.iblìry ol Îu¡a CMly

3¡eïQù ¡ fu gd{ffi.nétù6ñrifüiÐÀêÞ r. ¡ð1I

MFqfr¡.ô d ¡ rtñ ffig .r k C¡@( d tu Cù ol S¡ñ Søñ!Þ
Érk 19:drydrgôlle 2ert

.uHoco ñ ro Fom

ery¡dl

AD

-sÈI*ß*S*-.-*Sik 8¡dF V¡yd

(--À-1ì-,4-:'; - 
/\cùffir¡ft-

:¿'t
j' ::,

'l .l
.:' .

,ffi. ¡u¡-ø*m.rumfr¡.a
mlH.g**Iil.;Iå*
WËY ¡e.¡É . er{r t¡ 3?.6

oiffiaH6¿ xo.1z0 o
Þ^ñ 

oÊorMÀc€ ExrÊtorrç ftE cffi¡æE rilrr5 aY ANñe¡rc çF
loc¡TED lË sêcloE 10. fowlgHlF !S ilORTH, f^roÊ 11 E¡aT. ful
OrUtsOMr\ lf S NO ¡FRlilOg WARD OOUNmly OSTnET ¡,
p^RICUR|Y OÊgCRr8€O HERETWT€R, WlÉlN lHË ruMc'P^L l[
ctw oF ilD sffiI{eg. PiouBrû FQn coMffiRcnr $HoPPRG e
zoxrNo oF nE aNNËxEo ÁiË^. REPÈAL|NG Átr ORDINÂ{CeS OR pAnl -
N cdrL¡ct ffiRffia aNo mouol{G AN ÊFF¡ctlv! oAÌt

WtrREAS Md Uilâ ¡ Dtwn¡ ks ùd eÙ Cl4 &d edfi:! C¡'l .a-l€
ffin úf dt iloÞiffy ú¡@6 tf,n ¡d h¡w oE# lo a.{¡M 0'ln! 6tÉnhd
FÉrty sro 1ù dy ¡ar ¡r üa city d sd s¡ft3.- o¡!h@ d dsutd tdg iF
Rlddi¡tùrÍac!{nslþCgw{id thwl4hffi ICS¡.¡d

ffiE6S d.' &. ffi..ffi¡êr d lh rÉ sd Mo ffidlt draó @ Cilv

fuñdr irô' fió rht nl lr@|¡lw MW 'ü silñìo^ he Hi úd ¡crÉq
D@r dø. ñ .Éa.aùy fd¡ lùar t{ vÉ lo B .mú ¿ aqã'l ld dt¡@.!ô
fu ¡r,¡'"0 uyw¡ * *ñar. ñed@teæü !y @alñ! I ry. cÑ ÞJ&q ld
rh dt ,G tr.r rÕ .oo¡:l døfy ler{.d plid d ¡na¡óo ilt fmda

MEiE^S ( I¡ ùd d.dt* FÉ hn fÙl b fr drß d tu Cnf d S,nd
ðrr,lllr. silsF¡. l!.1 ¡h¡ oryü nû.|¡¡tu' û@d e tM.rd 4lo lb itonGþd
ld¡t $h a C€ en¡q d.rdhdlñ rñ h 8ad sFÌñÊ¡ w& hd¡ry qÍH ¡

rEÊ{EtrOñE BS ú m¡ñ¡ð gv üe ç[Y Cdrc{ 6 tHE ËllY OF EANO

SFCrfiOB ffIHÛU.

{llcf loN I rhr ha ldrrtt dariM u.cl¡ d *d ¡d.ad ñi& lo ü.

lÞ lid r4t c ld ol Lot : srdÅ 1. xdb 6¡ffi Addti$ d b.etulm d
ih NÊ ffi oi !d 1rll.E r.rr ôd .!s¡ fr {rt{tü ot ô.ú 3ùfl1lo
l{ úsdÞs lññ d t& cty ot 3a.ó tth9¡ !Àar@ rdh @ trd ¡bx lF
dr.tild*t ún ôt h¡d $.aI Èd ñal t¡kl*û l¡.1 ¡¡ñ. m
ol.¡3,s l0 r þrd .ñ rì.61 á9il 9tñ? .r gæd ¡[d l&. dn êt
tud r! h x¡c d td l, 1l¡ffi r¿ Tmþt ¡0t nú{i 11[ rulr.
CMty, Otsøa

bl¡ûq rFornrÍy 0 ¡¡ vr. rl¡a inM ff :00 s g¡d 6lr.l tr*¡qr rdl6 qn d
rt ¡dM.l ffi.r olðrd otet.d loE 9d ô tdil eMt

x ,9r¡ ¡tr t¡a ¡afr strad lo fd h.rd to * tÐ.ir hM9 sù' r* edFr.L
rrfi d !Þ Cny d g¡d lhñî.. Otrsoñ., á# ttu ç6ú.tctil åE¡W grtrr icgJ
Fd s g16 ¡tF.lr VJad ActNary (hr+ 2

Scllpt -? Thal ùñ d & h trdlvr d¡i. ol lnf¡ fr¡n.Ãø lb goÉ.rT
ra6Þ. dltfffi sdl h a ø o1¡fr C{t ol afid EÉh¡t okt¡hm lø ¡¡ Èù6!
{¡.16ñ .d .B orÐny atuarø tòlrø rux ú ¡nd..r hß¡t ûdrd Þ e .ûüird lo ttr
t.sdlon i6l4¡. lM..d orth.nad o{ rh 6ry I t.nc $FÞ{r o$tñd. s rÍ f!fidl

eat ldå

/c tl



Sawyer, Kim

From:
Sent:
lo:

Payten Cochrane < ph850r@icloud.com>

Monday, July 27,2020 3:14 PM

esubmit
ln support of rezoning CZ-505 and CZ-506Subject:

I am writing in support of rezoning CZ-505 and CZ-506 from RS to CG

My name is Payten Cochrane, and I reside at 81"9 Katy St, Sand Springs OK.

I feel that it would be in the best interest of our town and community to rezone CZ-505 833 Katy St' Sand Springs OK and CZ-506

804 Long St, Sand Springs OK. I believe the rezoning to commercial general (CG) would allow for a more efficient use of these

properties and buildings to better serve the community that my family lives in. We believe that leaving these properties as

residentially zoned would hinder economic efficiency and development in this area.

1 /o t(



Cr- 5ov [ (z- 5c5
Sawlrer, Kim

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hoyt, Jay

Monday, July 27,2020 8:09 AM
Josie Pearson; esubmit
Sawyer, Kim

RE: Case #c2506 and C2505

Mr. Pearson,

Your comments will be forwarded to the Planning Commission for their consideration.

Thank you,

Jay Hoyt

----Origina I Message---
From: Josíe Pearson [mailto:josiempearsonl@gmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, july 26,2O2O 7:45 AM
To: esubmit <esubmit@incog.org>
Subject: Case #c2506 and C2505

Writing on behalf of my wife and I that own 820 long st and 208 short st in sand springs ok. WE DO NOT want the properties
around us to be commercial properties. Us and majority of the home owners in our neighborhood agree that we have finally
gotten rid of the thugs and lowlifes that we're causing problems and want to raise our children in our homes without having to
worry about what money driven, rude, self centered people want to put ín to bring a bigger profit. Our neighborhood is finally
quiet and we have no issues and we want to keep it that way. The properties in question are directly across from me and the
buildings on those properties have not been taken care of in years, why does it need to be commercial if they can't even take
care of residential? We want our voices heard and again we say NO to zoning it commercíal.

Thank you,
Morgan Miller-Pearson and Josie Pearson

lo t1
1



Sawyer, Kim w.æ'y",bD<
Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Barbara Shockley < barbshock22@gmail.com >

Tuesday, Ju\y21,2020 1:10 PM

Wilkerson, Dwayne

esubmit
Fwd:Case Number CZ-506 and CZ-505

> Dear Mr. Wilkerson and planning comissíoners,

>Hello, lamaresidentofTulsaCountylivingjustoutofthesandSpringscitylimitsinaneighborhoodcalledHall'sGarden. ltis
located just off of Highway 412 . There are about 25 or so homes in this neighborhood.

> We received notice thatAshley Hacker has applied to have both of these homes (CZ 505 and CZ 506) rezoned from residential

to commercial. We are opposed to rezoning of both of these properties as it would be detrimental to our neighborhood.

> I would like to give you some background on this application. Ashley Hacker owns another property right across from my

house. His family had this property annexed into the City of Sand Springs many years ago. They ran a day care there for over

thirty years. Just a few weeks ago he appeared before the Sand Springs City Council to acquire a special use permit in order to
put a marijuana growing and processing facility in that property. I rallied the neighborhood and we expressed our concerns to
the city councilmen. We were successful and the Sand Springs City Council denied the special use permit. ln their presentation

to the council, the lawyer for Mr. Hacker told the members if this property wasn't annexed into the city, he wouldn't even have

to ask permission to put in the marijuana processing and growing facility. He said in the county, he only needed to be zoned

commercial, which it has been since the early 80's. About a week after that city council meeting, Mr. Hacker told the couple

renting the house next door to me (CZ-506) that he was going to demo that house and build a metal building. We have no doubt

that Mr. Hacker intends to put a marijuana processing and growing facility in the property identified as case number CZ-506 if he

is successful in his attempt to get it rezoned to commercial. I also believe he chose to rezone the property next door to me out of
retaliation because I have been very vocal in my opposition to his plans. Today he offered to buy my house and said I could find

a house in West Tulsa with the 595,000 he offered me.

> Rezoning CZ-5O6 and CZ-505 to commercial properties will be detrimentalto the neighbors who live in Hall's Garden. Many of
these families have been here for generations. We have been working with the county and Commissioner Karen Keith to get a

junkyard in the neighborhood cleaned up. Some of the residents have been fixing up their homes. This neighborhood is fullof
families with children and seniors who want to be able to enjoy their homes. We do not want a marijuana processing and

growing facility or any other commercial entity in the middle of our neighborhood. Please do not allow these residential
properties, both located in our neighborhood, to be rezoned commercial.

> lt is my understanding that John Fothergill was on the planning commission for Tulsa County and now is in the treasurer's
office. Mr. Fothergill came to the city council meeting to speak on behalf of Ashley Hacker. He wanted the council to grant the

special use permit. We have some concerns that he may try to influence the decision to rezone these properties. We sincerely

hope that the planning commission will look at what's best for the residents in this neighborhood. No one wants a marijuana

facility in his or her backyard. Please protect our neighborhood !

> Thank you for time and attention to this matter.

> Sincerely,
> Barbara Shockley
202 Broad Street
Sand Springs, OK 74063

Subject:

,1 /0 ?J)



Petition AGAINST rezoning the properties
CZ-505 and CZ-506 in Tulsa County as

Commercial General, âs it would be detrimental
to the residential neighborhood in which they

are both located.

NAME ADDRESS PHONE #

ôL{Õ-q ttue

:

!

.:

'ú

f
:

,l

,i
:a--t

r

)
7Qt

w

d
ê

s?-
?- 5

4å,(Ju

I ()

I

î

ws

,t,

t0ü
lr.



Petition AGAINST rezoning the properties
c7-505 and cz-506 in Tulsa county as

Comrnercial General, as it would be detrimental
to the residential neishborhood in which they

are both located.

NAME AD RESS PHONE #

: ¡lalf;
¿t

ej

fZ-{ lu-' * sg7-s

r

çj !"/

ì{

?/F

4
-Å. /-ü7ú/

Lqrv d

Vl -_)s þ1- .}

7- I

/0 77r



6.

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 22,2020 PAGE 3

Feeolutlon No. Sand Sprinqs Municipal Authorltv Utilitv Svstem
Revenue Bonds. Refundlnq Series 2020

John Weidman, Bond Counsel, requested Gouncil's consideration and adoption of
Resolution No. 20-36, a resolution relating to the incurring of indebtedness by the
Trustees of the Sand Springs Municipal Authority, waiving competitíve bidding and
approving a purchase contract, sales tax agreement, and other related documeñts.

Following a brief discussion, a motion was made by Councilor Burdge and seconded
by Councilor Wilson that the requested approval of Resolution No. 20-36, a
resolution relating to the incurring of indebtedness by the Trustees of the Sand
Springs Municipal Authority, waiving competitive bidding and approving a purchase
contract, sales tax agreement, and other related documents, as presented, be
approved.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

Councilor Burdge, aye; Councilor Jackson, aye; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
Spoon, aye; Councilor Riley, âye; Councílor Wilson, aye; Councilor Nollan, aye.

The motion carried 7-0-0.

7 SUP-59 Specific Use Permit for Medical Mariiuana Growinq and Process¡nE
Facilitv (A-Fl

City Attorney David Weatherford requested Council's consideration of SUP-59
concerning the application of Ashley Hacker, on behalf of Hacker Corporation, for a
Specific Use Permit to allow a medical marijuana growing facility (Use Unit 2) and a
medical marijuana processing facility (Use Unit 25) at property legally known as The
Ëast 100' of the North 140' of Lot 1, Block 2, Halls Garden Addition and the West 3'
of the North 140' ol Lot 1, and the East 72' of the North 140' of Lot 1, Block 2, Halls
Garden Addition, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and commonly known as 801 Long St.,
zoned CG (Commercial General). Council should complete the Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law.

A) Public Hearing

Mayor $poon declared a Public Hearing for the purpose of a brief presentation by
Applicant, Ashley Hacker, on behalf of Hacker Corporation; and for the purpose of
public comments in regard to the applicant.

This item was for informational purposes only

Attorneys Stefanie Sinclair and Johnathan P. Nation presented a brief presentation
of SUP-59 on behalf of the Applicant.

/0 )3



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE A42O2O PAGE 4

Aüorneys for the Applicant commented on the following: traffic, signage, carbon
scrubber filters, electricity, property values, and Comprehensive plan 2Ogó, A photo
concept of the proposed Medical Marijuana Growing and Processing Facility was
presented, and it was noted that the citizens of Oklahoma voted for the legalization
of medical marijuana.

The following citizens spoke in opposition of SUP-59:

Barbara !,hockley, ZQZ Braad Street, Sand springs, oK, commented on property
value, traffic/crime, wear and tear on roads, children and churches in neighborhood,
and a family neighborhood since 1949. Ms. Shockley lives across the street from
t!,e proposed facil ity.

Patricia Goins, 16610 Buford, Sapulpa, OK, commented on need to have a transport
license, no shopping at proposed location, and property value.

Mark Massey, 200 Broad street, sand springs, oK, commented on decreased
property value and community improvements such as the Case Community Center
and the Billie A. Hall Public Safety Center. Mr. Massey owns an annexed
commercial property.

cliff Hewitt, 803 Katy Street, Sand Springs, oK, commented on concern for
increased crirne and showing respect for churches in the eommunity. Mr. Hewitt is
the pastor of a church in Sand Springs.

Earl Shockley, 9441 W. Country Road, Sand Springs, OK, commented on current
property values and proposed facility belongs ín a Light lndustrial site. Mr,
Shockley's mother lives across the street from the proposed facility.

Kathryn Spencer, 819 Long Street, Sand Springs, OK, commented on filters and a
personal medical allergy to maríjuana. Ms. Spencer lives three (3) lots from the
proposed facility.

The following citizens spoke in favor of SUP-59:

Jöfin Fothergill, 3410 S. 73rd W. Ave., Tulsa, OK, commented that the Hacker
Corporation is invested in the community; the building will be monitored and
occupied rather than vacant; the building will be maintained; and the building is
inside the city limits of Sand Springs.

Deputy County Commissioner Keri Fothergill, 310 W. 32nd Pl, Sand Springs, OK,
provided a brief update on the clean-up of the 'green barn" property adjacent to the
subject property.

Following a brief discussion and there being no further comments, Mayor Spoon
closed the public hearing.

to )(



GITY COUNCIL MINUTES JUNE 22,2020 PAGE 5

B) Probable Effect of the Project on the Adjacent propertv

Mayor Spoon requested council's consideration of the pRoBABLE EFFËCT oF
THE PROJECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY, and requested a motion finding
that the proposed use will have either minimal or substantiàl effect on the adjaceni
property.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Burdge that
the proposed use of the property will have a substantial effect on the aðjacent
propefi.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Nollan, aye; councilor wilson, aye; councilor Riley, aye, Mayor spoon,
ayei Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; councilor Jackson, nay; councilor Buidge, aye.

The motion passed 6-1-0.

C) Community Welfare as Affected by the Project

Mayor Spoon requested Council's consideration of the COMMUNITY WELFARE AS
AFFECTED BY THE PROJECT, and requested a motíon finding that the proposed
use either will or will not have an adverse effect on the community welfare as a
whole.

A motion was rnade by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Nollan that the
proposed use will have an adverse effect on the communiÇ welfare as a whole.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Burdge, aye; Councilor Jackson, nay; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
spoon, aye; councilor Riley, aye; councilor wilson, aye; councilor Nollan, aye.

The motion carried 6-1-0.
D) lmpact of the Development on Public Facilities. lncludino but not L¡mited to
Parks, Roads, and Utilities

Mayor Spoon requested Council's consideration of the IMPACT OF THE
DEVELOPMENT ON PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
PARKS, ROADS, AND UT¡LlTlES, and requested a motion finding that the proposed
use either will or will not have an adverse effect on public facilities.

A motion was made by Councilor Nollan and seconded by Vice Mayor Dixon that the
proposed use will not have an adverse effect on public facilities.

/0 >{



CITY COUNCIL M¡NUTES JUNE 22,202A PAGE 6

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

councilor Nollan, aye; councilor wilson, ayet councilor Riley, aye, Mayor spoon,
aye; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Councilor Jackson, aye; Councilor Burdge, aye.

The motion passed 7-0-0.

E) Approval or Denial of SUP-59 - Specific Use Permit for Medical Marijuana
Growins and Processinq Facilíty

Mayor Spoon requested Council's overall approval or denial of the SUP, based on
the above findings.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Dixon and seconded by Councilor Burdge that
SUP-59, a Specific Use Permit for Medical Marijuana Growing and Processing
Facility, be denied based on the above findings.

Mayor Spoon called for the vote recorded as follows:

Councilor Burdge, aye; Councilor Jackson, nay; Vice Mayor Dixon, aye; Mayor
Spoon, aye; Councilor Riley, aye; Councilor Wilson, aye; Councilor Nollan, aye.

The motion carried 6-1-0.

F) Safeouards to Diminish the Effect on the Adiacent Property. Community Welfare. or
Public Facilities/Services (lf ltem 7E is denied. no vote is necessarv.)

SAFEGUARDS TO DIMINISH THE EFFECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY,
COMMUNIry WELFARE, OR PUBLIC FACILITIES/SERVICES, as recommended
by the Planning Commíssion, should be adopted, or will modify those safeguards as
council deems appropriate.

Mayor Spoon state no action to be taken on ltem 7F as it relates to SAFEGUARDS
TO DIMINISH THE EFFECT ON THE ADJACENT PROPERTY, COMMUNITY
WELFARE, OR PUBLIC FACIL¡TIES/SERVICES, as recommended by the Planning
Commission.

L Public Hearinq - 2020 Policinq Plan

Mayor Spoon declared a Public Hearing for the purpose of receiving City Gouncil
and citizen input concerning the 2020 Sand Springs Police Department Policing
Plan.

Police Chief Michael S. Carter provided a brief overview of the 2020 Policing Plan.

lc 7a



TM
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7563 ODP

Hearinq Date: August Sth, 2020

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Jeff Weaver

Properiy Owner. WEAVER, JEFF

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Single family and possibly vertical
mixed use only alllowing home occupations.

Concept summary'. Rezone a very small lot with two
zoning designations non-conforming lot for a
residential use.

Tract Size: 0.07 + acres

Location: East of the Northeast corner of West
Fairview Street & North Denver Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RM-1/RS-4lHP

Proposed Zoning'. CH/HP with an optional
development plan

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval but only with the
provisions of the optional development plan in
Section ll.

Staff Data:

TRS:
CZI\A

9202
28, 36

Citv Gouncil District: 1

Councilor Name Vanessa Hall-Harper

Countv Commission District: 1

Commissioner Name: Stan Sallee

lt(
REVTSEù 7/3O/2O2O



SECT|ON l= 2-7563

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is requesting to rezone his property from RM-1 and RS-4
in an HP district to CH in an HP district with an optional development plan for a "live-work," or vertical
mixed-use building limited to typical home occupations..

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map

Applicant Exhibits:

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The applicant has requested CH zoning on this very unusual site that is being developed with
private deed restrictions from the Tulsa Development Authority(TDA). The provisions of the
optional development plan appear to be consistent with the TDA goals for this site and,

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan land-use designation of Existing Neighborhood may not seem
to point to a vertical mixed-use development as an obvious housing option however the site's
proximity to land designated as Downtown Neighborhood, its peculiar size, as well as it's
orientation (running perpendicular to Fairview, instead of parallel like the single-family detached
homes behind it) this could be an appropriate use for land that would othenryise remain vacant
and,

The lot is non-conforming in every residential and MX zoning district and is further complicated
that the lot is currently divided by two zoning districts. The lot is only 2,953 sq. ft. and 50ft wide,
when looking through the minimum lot and area requirements of all residential, office, and
commercial zoning districts, there are no building options (other than a town house) that this lot
would nicely meet. CH zoning with the development plan allows more residential building
options by allowing a mixed-use, vertical mixed use, town house, or apartmenU condo by right
and a single-family detached house or multi-unit house by special exception and,

CH zoning does not require the minimum lot and area standards that are common in all
residential and MX districts. CH zoning without a development plan allows more development
options and there may be properties in the surrounding area that is also zoned CH, it is
acknowledged that this zoning district does permit many heavier uses that could be harmful to
an established neighborhood, and have therefore been subsequently removed from the list of
permitted uses in the optional development plan below and,

ln terms of the its orientation, this site runs perpendicularly to the West Fairview Avenue (as
opposed to the single-family residential home behind it that run parallel) making the site more
close in character to the apartment building to the west than the single family detached home to
the east. This characteristic, in combination with its proximity to the properties classified as
Downtown Neighborhood to the South and their goal of having a mix of commercial, living, and
open space, create an opportunity to place a buffer or transition between the Brady Heights
Neighborhood and West Fairview Avenue/ the commercial uses to the south therefore,

It u
REVTSED 7/30/2020



Lodg

Staff recommends Approval of Z-7563 to rezone propefi from RM-1 and RS-4 in a Up district
to CH in a HP district but only with the provisions of the optional development plan outlined in
Section ll.

SECTION ll: OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN STANDARDS

Z-7563 with the optional development plan standards will conform to the provisions of the Tulsa
Zoning Code for development in a CH zoning district and its supplemental regulations except as
further refined below. All uses categories, subcategories, or specific uses outside of the permitted
uses defined below are prohibited.

PERMITTED U CATEGORIES:

Residential (this use category allows all Type 1 and Type ll home occupations)
a. Household Living

i. Single Household
ii. Two households on a single lot
iii. Three or more households on a single lot

a. Bed & Breakfast
b. Shortterm rental

PERMITTED RESIDEN TIAL BUILDING TYPES
A. Household Living

a. Single household
i. Townhouse
ii. Patio House
iii. Mixed-use building
iv. Vertical mixed-use building

b. Two households on a single lot
i. Duplex
ii. Mixed-use building
iii. Vertical mixed-use building

c. Three or more households on a single lot

i. Multi-unit House
ii. ApartmenUcondo
iii. Mixed-usebuilding
iv. Vertical mixed-use building

BUILDING AND ARCHI CTURE REOUIRMENTS
a. Buildings shall not exceed 3 stories and will not exceed 45 feet height as measured from the

finished floor elevation of the first floor.
b. Historic Preservation Commission must approve plans prior to receipt of a building permit

approval.

LIGHTING. SIGNAGE. & TASH

tt 3

ng

Lighting

DISPOSAL REOUIREMENTS

REVTSED 7/30/2020



Pole mounted lighting is prohibited. All building mounted lighting shall not exceed 16 feet in

height and must be pointed down and away from abutting residential properties.

Signage:
All signage is prohibited except one wall mounted or projecting sign for home occupations may

be allowed on the south façade of the building and the display surface area may not exceeding

16 square feet. All illuminated signs are prohibited.

Trash Disposal
Dumpsters will not be allowed. Residential style trash bins as provided by the City of Tulsa

shall be used and, except on the day of trash pickup, the bins shall be stored so they are not

visible from West Fairview Street.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaru:

The City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and the Unity Heritage Neighborhood Plan have
included this site in the existing neighborhood land use designation.

The Unity Heritage Neighborhood Plan identifies this property as New & Existing Neighborhood
with a medium density residential. While these areas generally include detached single-family
houses representative of the traditional neighborhood pattern (fairly consistent lot sizes, mostly
single-story homes), the Unity Heritage Neighborhood Plan describes medium density
residential areas as potentially including small townhouses or apartment buildings that are well
integrated with the character of the neighborhood in terms of scale and form.

ln line again with the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, the Unity Heritage Neighborhood Plan
also designates the properties to the south of the site (bound by the Brady Heights
neighborhood, 1-244, Emerson Elementary School, and OSU-Tulsa), as Downtown
Neighborhood and includes a variety of uses, such as retail and restaurants oriented towards
students, faculty and residents, open space, research offices, a hotel, and housing that
provides a transition to existing neighborhoods.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Existing Neighborhood

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to
the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects,
as permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of
the zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make
improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks,

schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

il4
Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

REVTSED 7/3O/2O2O



The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued
character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways
to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None that affect site redevelopment.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None that affect site redevelopment.

SmallArea Plan: Unity Heritage Neighborhood Sector Plan

Special District Considerations: There are no special districts that require consideration in this area.

Historic Preservation Overlay: This site is on the south border of the Brady Heights historic
preservation overlay. ln addition to the development plan and zoning code this will requires plan
approval at the Tulsa Preservation Commission prior to receipt of a building permit.

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary:

The subject property is vacant with single-family detached homes to the north and east,
apartments to the west, and the Tulsa County Election Board to the south.

STREET V¡EW FROM SOUTHWEST CORNER LOOKING NORTHEAST

It5,l

REVTSED 73012020



SIREET VEW LOOKING SOUTH

Environmental Considerafions: There are no environmental considerations that would affect this site's
development.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP Exist. # Lanes

W. Fairview St. Residential Collector 60ft 2 lanes

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use Area of Stability or
Designation Growth

Existing Use

North RS-4 Existing Neighborhood Area of Stability Single-family detached house

South CS Downtown Neighborhood Area of Growth Tulsa County Election Board

East RS-4/RM-1 Existing Neighborhood Area of Stability Single-family detached house

West RM-1 Existing Neighborhood Apartments

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

Area of Stability

REVTSEÐ 7/3O/2O2O

It u



ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 1 1918 dated September 1 , 1970 & 11814 dated June

26,1970 established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

SA-3 April 2018: All concurred in approval at city council (TMPAC recommended denial) to
apply supplemental zoning, HNO (Healthy Neighborhoods Overlay), to multiple properties

within the plan area boundaries of Greenwood Heritage Neighborhoods Sector Plan (also

known as the Unity Heritage Neighborhood Plan), 36th Street North Corridor SmallArea Plan,

and The Crutchfield Neighborhood Revitalization Master Plan (related to ZCA-7). This overlay

encompasses the subject property, as well as the properties surrounding it.

Surrounding Property:

BOA-22317 September 2017: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to reduce the
front setback of Tract A from 20 feet lo 12.6 feet, a Variance to reduce the rear setback of Tract
A from 20 feet to 3.3 feet, a Variance of the minimum open space per unit from 2,500 square
feet to 1,501 square feet for Tract A, a Variance of the lot area and lot area per dwelling unit
requirement from 5,500 square feet to 2,722 square feet for Tract A to permit a lot-split, subject
to conceptual plan 13.12, finding the hardship to be the age of the area being well over 100
years old and this approval would clean up a non-conformity within the area, on property
located at 630 North Cheyenne West.

2-6887 April 2003: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a .37+ acre tract of'
land from CS to RS-4 for residential, on property located at the northwest corner of West
Golden and North Denver Avenue.

80A-18861 Seotember 2000: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of land area per
dwelling unit to permit on Tract B from 6,750 square feet to 4,938 square feet, a Variance of
livability space on Tract B from 2,500 square feet to 2,173 square feet, a Variance of required
minimum lot area on Tract A from 5,500 square feet to 5,131 square feet, a Variance of the
required minimum lot area on Tract B from 5,500 square feet to 3,138 square feet, a Variance
of required setback from West Golden from 20' to 12', and a Variance of the required rear yard
from 20' to 3.4', conditioned that permission of the Historic Preservation Society be obtained
before removing the garage, finding the hardship to be that this is improving a non-conforming
condition, on property located at the southwest corner of West Golden and Cheyenne Avenue.

2-6723 December 1999: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 57.06+ acre
tract of land from RS-3/RS-4/CS to RS-3/RS-4/CS/HP to establish a Historic Preservation
Overlay District, on properties located in the Brady Heights Neighborhood, bounded by the alley
wet of Denver Avenue to the alley East of North Cheyenne Avenue, with a northern boundary of
West Marshall Street and southern boundary of West Fairview Street.

BOA-18548 October 1999: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow
wedding receptions, special events, and neighborhood functions in an RS-4 district, subject to
an Occupancy Permit and the applicant meeting the off-street parking requirements on-site, on
property located at 620 North Denver Avenue.

80A-04356 April 1964: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for a modification of
percentage of lot coverage in a U-3-D District to build a store on Lots 1 & 2 that will exceed
50% of the lot coverage and utilize the remaining lots for parking, counting all the lots for the

ll.J
7/30/2O2O



purpose of meeting the 50% coverage clause, on property located on Lot 1-2,6-7 & N. 50ft of
Lot 5, Block 9 North Tulsa Addition.

BOA-02155 Julv 1950: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the building line
along Fairview Street to permit the erection of an addition to the existing church building beyond
he established building line, on property located on Lots 1-2, Block 8, North Tulsa Addition.

BOA-01594 June 1943: The Board of Adjustment approved a request to make provisions to
convert a dwelling into 6-unit apartment, instead of the previously approved 4-unit apartment,
on property located 620 North Denver Avenue.

BOA-01545 March 1943: The Board of Adjustment approved a request to convert a dwelling
a 4-unit apartment, on property located 620 North Denver Avenue

80A-01268 Januarv 1939: The Board of Adjustment approved a request to utilize the
following property for church uses: N-91.4' of Lot 1, N-91 .4' of Lot 2, Block 8, North Tulsa
Addition.

80A-01260 December 1938: The Board of Adjustment approved a request to utilize the
following property for church uses: N-135' of Lots 1 & 2, Block 7, North Tulsa Addition

81512020 1:00 PM

It r
REVTSED 7 /3O/2O20



RM.2

-2
SUBJECT TRACT

RM.O
PU

aI
o

2

-1
1

P

RS.3

/
/

IL

-/

2
D

z
?

0 200 400
z-7563

with Optional
Development PIan

Feet

L# 20-12 35 /l ?



4002000
Feet z-7563

with Optional
Development Plan

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Subject
Tract

ltt20-12 35
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



0
Feet
50 100

z-7563
with Optional

Development Plan

Note: Gnphic overlays mdy not precisely
align with physical îeatures on the ground.

Subject
Tract

ÉJ
20-12 35

Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018

lt tl



E

I
SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

ENSNNG NEIGHBORHOOD
Eq

/
/

,/

J Downtown

! Downtown Neighborhood

I tvtainstr"et

' Mixed-Use Corridor

! Regional Center

f Town Center

I weigt'Oorhood Center

! empøyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! earrandopenSpace

I n*ansas RiverCorridor

Land Use Plan Gategories

4002000
Feet z-7563

with Optional
Development Plan

Lrr--4-l 20-12 35

/tt



sr

Poz

SUBJECT TRACT
I

s
tlt
¿¿
trl

tl.lIo
=

\-

Eq

2.

ì

1

r
l

I
I

ED soN

f
/

,/
Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

ffi

l-

2
{\l

r\

0 200 400

z-7563
with Optional

Development Plan

Feet

H-J 20-12 35

N

Itti+





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7565

Hearinq Date: August íth'2020

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Annl icant lnformation:

Applicant: Lou Reynolds

Property Owner. WILLIAMS, MARY

Location Map:
(shown with C¡ty Cou ncil

f.

Districts

3

i

-¡\

ì

I
t
I

.)
r:ì
It

J

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use'. RS-3

Proposed Use: Office

Concept summary: Rezoning for anticipated light
office development.

Tract Size: 0.29 + acres

Location: Southwest corner of East 50th Street
South & South Victor Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-3

Proposed Zoning: OL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Mixed-Use Corridor

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of OL zoning

Staff Data:

TRS: 9330
CZM: 47

Citv Council District: 9

Councilor Name: Ben Kimbro

Gountv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith la ¡

REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



SECTION l: 2-7565

DEVELOPMENT GONCEPT:
Rezoning is requested to support redevelopment of existing church site and surrounding property

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

None included

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

2-7565 requesting OL zoning will allow uses that are consistent with the provisions outlined in
the Mixed-Use Corridor land use vision and the Area of Growth provisions of the Tulsa
comprehensive plan and,

Uses allowed in the OL zoning district are consistent with the expected future development of
the subject property and,

OL zoning allows a wide range of uses and provides development guidelines that provide a
predictable outcome important to the abutting residential properties, therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7565 to rezone property from RS-3 to OL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Staff Summaru: Office uses are consistent wíth the edge treatment along Mixed-use Corrídor.

Land Use Vísion:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Mixed-Use Corridor
A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern
thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and
employment uses. The streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional
lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated
from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are
designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings
along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensíties to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with
fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the cíty where general agreement

i '-l 7/
I ¿' REvtsEDT/2s/2o2o



ex¡sts that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximíty to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Aléo,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choíce and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transo on Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan'. None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special Dístrict Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRI ON OF EXISTING DITIONS

Staff Summary: The site is an existing church buitding with parking. The streets were
constructed with two lanes without curb and some on-street parking. No street ímprovements
are expected with this redevelopment.

Sfreef view below is from the southwest corner of the site tooking northeast. Rezoning request
is vacant property north of block building.

l) 3
Environmental Consideratíons: None that would affect site redevelopment

REvtsED 7/29/2O2O



Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RAA/ Exisf Lanes

South Utica Avenue None 50 feet 2

East 50th Street South None 50 feet 2

South Victor Avenue None 50 feet 2

Utilities

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS-3 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Growth Multi Family

East RM-2 Mixed Use Corridor Growth Multi Family
South Pendinq OL Mixed Use Corridor Growth Church
West RS-3 Existing

Neíqhborhood
Stability Single Family

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11823 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA-02803 March 1956: The Board of Adjustment granted a request to buíld a church, with
the conditions that the church will not hold any open air meetings pending the erection of a new
church and off-street parking is provided, on property located at Lots 7 & 8, Perry's 27207
Subdivision.

Surrounding Property:

2-7556 Pendinq: On June 17th,2020 TMAPC approved of a requestfor rezone a 1.19+ acre
tract of land from RS-3 to OL for an office, on property located north of the northeast corner of
East Skelly Drive and South Utica Avenue.

BOA-22821 Januarv 2O2O: The Board of Adjustment accepted a Spacing Verification to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void should another
medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment of this medical marijuana
dispensary, on property located at 1711 East Skelly Drive South.

2-7495 October 2019: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a .53+ acre tract of
land from OL to CS for a dispensary, on property located east of the northeast corner of East
Skelly Drive and South Utica Avenue. 

I A 4la
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



BOA-12145 Auqust 1982: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow a
nursing home with combination elderly apartments ín an RM-2 Distríct and a Variance to
operate a beauty shop as an accessory use to the nursing home and apartments in an RM-2
District, subject to the following conditions: that the beauty shop be used inhouse only, with no
signs or advertísing of any kind, that the intent be specifically limited to the residents of the
nursing home or the residents of the elderly apartment units, that the use be limited to the 15' x
20' as requested, on property located at the southeast corner of 50th Street and Victor Avenue.

2-4681 June1974: All concurred in approval of a requestfor rezoning a 1+ acretractof land
from RS-3 to OM for office use, on property located northeast corner of Utica Avenue and
Skelly Drive.

2-4610 April 1974: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a .67+ acre tract of
land from RS-3 to OL for office, on property located southeast corner of 50th Street and Victor
Avenue.

80A-06431 September 1969: The Board of Adjustment approved an Exception to permit the
construction of a nursing home in a U-2C districtand an Exception to permittheextension of a
nursing home in a U-2C district, subject to the plot plan submitted, on property located at
northeast of Victor and the 51st Street Bypass.

BOA-03398 Februarv 1963: The Board of Adjustment approved request for permission to
extend a non-conforming use (lawn mower repair shop) by adding a 20' x 40' on rear of existing
building in a U-1-C District, on property located at Lot 10, Perry's 27207 Subdivision.

BOA-03339 1959: The Board of Adjustment approved request for permission to
continue non-conforming electric shop use in a U-1-C District, on property located at Lot 11,
less the South 75 feet thereof, Perry's 27207 Subdivision.

815120201:00 PM

l^5
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



-
F

L
l-

u,
I

(

¡
o
(/

--l

llt¡' rù)1 )l

lt
v

,.'

lrJ,l

)

,,

û-2

1t-i

1d

u,q
ù(-
FIoìI
Þ
oì

L

o

oo

n
@
I
N

No

n
=I¡\)

Ip
\,
Þ

o
l-

I

n
3
¡

n
=I

o
U,

!c

o
CN

ll

E

t-

tev--Av
-l

n
U,
I(.t

a
¡

_t(

t-

u

n
=¡l\)

t

tl
t?LI!

EE

I
H

I
I
HI

reIr
rrcg

ÞÞ

I

[l,

N
\(¡
ct)
(Jr

(o
I

C\)

G)o

\J
ç



0

Feet
350 700

Subject
Tract

z-7565 Note: Graphic overlays may not Nec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.

Hr,l 19-13 30
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 t)



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

z-7565 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with physical îeatures on the ground.

+--J 19-13 30
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 2r



ffi

l

\\t
-41¿.,,-,-4 \ t

-- tI I1Ê

I

l

It

q

$gE

PL -J1

q
I

ta

ffi

ll

H

L

E -,EËËE E^ãe-:
EËEã"tså

o E å9'ee É'g:aeãEÈE
å zuz urG<Ëlt lr
FEE
ë ' €"='
i,=tË!4.9,Èõs -ë o f E e

EÈ#åÈ5
Àã5ËËË
lrl#lt

rl
l

ffi
xI

fl

0-
r-t-<

o(')
(')

Iot

u)(o
u)N
ñ

oot\

õo
8E

o



o

Edo9"

{oo

N
\(Jr
g)
(Jr

(o
I

(^)
(Ð
o

p
C)

ilp
IK

=

_-]

t-t--

\

h

IJ,

t

IJJ,I,

1¿

L^

F

I
I

rncù
C-
Ìtt
oì
ìb
oI

T

I

l!

,Ê

õõq¡ o)
oo
aro
sg

o
õ
É

0¡

=ct
ø
!,g

E
Ë

II



TMre
Tulso Metropolitsn Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: 2-7568

Hearinq Date: August sth,2020

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson I

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Tulsa City Council

Property Owner. Multiple property owners not
listed. All property owners provided a consent form
for zoning change.

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Co Districts

I
f

I

'

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Single-family Residential

Proposed Use: Single-family Resídential

Concept summary: This group of zoning request is
part of the City Council initiated program to allowAG-
R rezoning at no charge to interested property
owners in the West Highlands/Tulsa Hills SmallArea
Plan.

Tract Size: 137.38 + acres

Location: 65 properties North of West 86th Street
South & South of West 77th Street South between
South 33rd West Avenue & South Union Avenue;
Northeast corner of West 77th Street South & South
33rd West Avenue

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-3

Proposed Zoning: AG-R

Gomprehensive PIan:

Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 8210
CZM: 51

CiW Council District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Gountv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

/3, l^.,,... 7/29/2O2O



SECTION l= 2-7568

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: This is the second group of zoning request is part of the City Council
initiated program to allow AG-R rezonÍng at no charge to interested property owners in the West
Highlands/Tulsa Hills SmallArea Plan. The first group was heard at the Urban and Economic
Development comm ittee meeti ng J u ly 1 sth, 2020.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

None Provided

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
2-7568 requests AG-R zoning. The parcels will include single households in a detached house. Single
family residential uses in this location are consistent with the Existing Neighborhood land use
designation in the Comprehensive Plan and in the West Highlands/Tulsa Hills SmallArea Plan and,

One of the goals of the West Highlands/Tulsa Hills Small Area Plan Íncluded AG-R zoning as an option
for rural residential uses recommended by the West Highlands/Tulsa Hills SmallArea Plan and,

AG-R zoning is consistent with the provisions identified in an Area of Stability as outlined in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan, and is consistent with the large lot neighborhood character expected in the small
area plan and,

AG-R zoning allows a lot density that is consistent with the existing and expected land use pattern in
the area north of West 81st Street South and west of South Union Avenue. A much greater lot density
is allowed in this area and was established in 1970 without sanitary sewer availability. The existing
zoning in those areas would allow property to be developed with RS-3 lots with a minimum of 6900
square feet when connected to a sanitary sewer system. The City of Tulsa has recently completed
sanitary sewer construction south of this site that would allow much greater density on property that is
currently zoned RS-3 and,

City Council has initiated a voluntary rezoning program for property owners to rezone properties in this
area to AG-R at no cost, this request is part of that program. The lot setbacks and building regulations
included in the property included in this AG-R request meet or exceed the standards defined in the Tulsa
Zoning Code therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7568 to rezone properties from RS-3 to AG-R

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaru: The property owners have taken advantage of voluntarily rezoning opportunities
for their parcels to AG-R to establish neighborhood stability for large /ofs consrstent with the West
Highlands/Tulsa Hills Small Area PIan.

/3L
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



Within the West Highlandslulsa Hills Small Area Plan a development concept íllustrates a single
family residential development with a variety of lot s2es, greenspace wildlife corridor for local
fauna and a perimeter greenspace buffer that summarize the goals for a context sensitive
neighborhood. Without using an optional development plan or recommending a larger lot zoning
designation staff does not have any regulatory method to support the visioning concepts
illustrated in the plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use PIan map designation: Existing Neighborhood

The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. ln cooperation
with the existing community, the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit
so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Grovvth designation: Area of Stability
The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale
infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities
of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Híghway Plan:
Multí-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrían, bicycle and transit
use. Multimodal streets are in high intensity mixed-use commercial, retail and residential areas
with substantial pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians and bicyclists
because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have on-street parking
and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of adjacent commercial land uses.
Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width are higher priorities than
the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the street, frontages are required
that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge for pedestrians whíle
accommodating vehicles with efficient circulatíon and consolidated-shared parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement should use the multi-
modal street cross sections and priority elements during roadway planning and design.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None that affect site development

SmallArea Plan: West Highlands SmallArea Plan (Adopted 2014)
The recommendations of the small area plan include many references to supporting residential
single family uses within a rural context and a rural residential zoning use. Revisions to the Tulsa
Zoning Code have implemented those concepts within the AG-R zoning that was added to the code
in 2019.

Special District Gonsiderations: None except those design considerations recommended in the

/33West HighlandsÆulsa Hills SmallArea Plan

REVTSED 7/25/2O2O



Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF STING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: All the parcels included in this application are one acre or larger and are currently
zoned RS-3.

Environmental Considerations: None that would affect rezoning considerations for a larger lot.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

South Union Avenue Secondary Arterial
Mmulti modal corridor

100 feet 2

South 28th West Avenue None 50 feet 2

South 26th West Avenue Residential Collector 60 feet 2

South 24th West Avenue None 50 feet 2

South Yukon Avenue None 50 feet 2

South Xenophon Avenue None 50 feet 2

West 77th Street South None 50 feet 2

West 78th Street South Residential Collector 60 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municípal water available

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG, PUD/RS-3,
and RS-3

Existing
Neiohborhood

Stability Single Family

East PUD-636/CO east
of Union and RS-3

west of Union

Existing
Neighborhood

Growth east of
Union. Stability
west of Union

Office Building east of
Union and single-family

residentialwest of
Union

South RS-3 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Single Family

West RS-3 Existing
Neighborhood

Stability Single Family

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordínance number 11827 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

/3 v
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



Subject Property:

80A-22776 November 2019: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the allowable
square footage for detached accessory buildings in the RS-3 District and a Variance to allow a
detached accessory building to exceed one story or 18 feet in height, subject to conceptual plans
10.11, 10.17-10.25, finding the hand size and land around it, on property located at2626 West
79th Street South.

BOA-22587 Februarv 2019: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to allow a 50'-0" x
80'-0" detached accessory single-story structure to exceed 500 square feet or 40o/o of the floor
area of the principal structure, to be increased from 2,400 square feet to 4,000 square feet,
subject to conceptual plan 8.22 of the agenda packet, finding the hardship to be the large lot and
vertical gain or loss of the subject property, on propefi located at7615 South 26th West Avenue.

BOA-21242 March 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the maximum
permitted size of a detached accessory building in an RS-3 District from 1,235 sq. ft., finding that
the proposed structure is to replace what was destroyed by a tornado last year and the tract is
2.51 acres in size, as well as that there are many structures like it in the area, on property located
at 81 19 South 33'd West Avenue.

Z-711512-71 ls-SP-l Januarv 2009: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 25.97 +
acre tract of land from AG to CO and a Corridor Development Plan on a for a mixed use
development with retail, office, hotel, and multifamily residential uses, on property located at the
southwest corner of Highway 75 and 81st Street South.

80A-20256 Mav 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the maximum
permitted size of an accessory building in an RS-3 District and a Variance of the maximum height
of the top plate for an accessory building from 10 ft to 12 ft, subject to there being no commercial
activities, no living quarters, the existing buildings are removed, and the total square footage of
the accessory buildings does not exceed 1,500 sq. ft., finding the hardship to be the large lot size,
on property located at 8025 South 28th Avenue West.

BOA-20209 Februarv 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the maxímum
permitted size of an accessory building to permita2400 sq.ft. accessory building, with conditions:
a one-story structure, with the same materials as the house, finding the hardship is the large size
of the land, on property located at 8255 South Yukon Avenue.

BOA-19287 Mav 2004: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to permít a detached
accessory building from the required 500 sq. ft. to 2,000 sq. ft. on a 2.5 acre tract in an RS-3
district, per plan, with the condition that the existing barn be torn down and no commercial actívity
is conducted on the premises, finding that a number of other tracts in the area have been
approved for similar variances and the size of the tract would not cause a density problem, on
property located at2210 West 77th Street.

BOA-18415 Mav 1999: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to exceed 750 sq. ft. of
detached accessory building to permit 1,200 sq.ft. on a2-acre tract zoned RS-3, finding the
hardship to be the size of the lot, subject to there being no commercial activities on the property,
on property located at2203 West 78th Street South.

BOA-17934 Februarv 1998: The Board of Adjustment denied a Variance to allow 2 dwelling
units on one lot of record, a Special Exception to allow a manufactured home in an RS-3 zoned

/35
REvtsED 7/29/2O2O



district, and a Variance of the one year time limit to allow the manufactured home permanently,
noting that no hardship was stated, on property located at2951West 81st Street.

BOA-17704 Mav 1997: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to permit more than 750
sq. ft. of detached accessory buildings in a residential district, subject to existing storage units
being removed, the semi-trailer being removed upon completion of the detached accessory
building, the existing outside storage being stored inside the detached accessory building
(gooseneck trailer to be parked behind the new building), and there being no commercial activity
in the detached accessory building, finding that the existing garage may remain on the subject
property the variance would not be injurious, on property located at 3055 West 77th Street South.

BOA-16885 1994: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the maximum
750 sq. ft. for a detached accessory, per plan submitted, subject to a maximum of two accessory
buildings on the property containing a total of 1999 sq.ft., no bathing or cooking facilities being
installed and no commercial use, finding that the tract is large and approvalwon't be a detriment,
on property located at2627 West 79th Street.

BOA-16223 December 1992: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the maximum
square footage allowed for a detached accessory building from 750 sq. ft. to 2281 sq. ft., per plan
submitted, subject to no commercial use of the building, finding that the tract is large enough to
accommodate the proposed structure and there are other buildings in the residential area that
are similar in size, on property located at 2509 West 79th Street.

BOA-15954 Februarv 1992: The Board of Adjustment denied a Specral Exception to permit a
community group home in an RS-3 zoned district, on property located at 3011 West 80th Street.

BOA-15604 December 1990: The Board of Adjustment approved a SpecialException to permit
a wedding flower business as a home occupation, subject to Home Occupation Guidelines and
hours of operation being from 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., on property located at 1712 West 78th
Street.

BOA-05055 April 1966: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for permission to continue
operating a dog kennel in a U-1-C District, on property located at2201West 77th Street.

Surrounding Property:

2-7558 Transmitted Julv 6th. 2020: A request to rezone 32.62+ acres of land from AG to AG-R
for Single-family residential as a part of Phase I & Phase ll of the AG-R rezoning program initiated
by City Council was approved by TMAPC June 17th, 2020 on properties located north of the
northwest corner of West 81st Street South and South Union Avenue.

2-7549 Transmitted Mav 27th. 2020: A request to rezone a 31+ acre tract of land from AG to
AG-R for Single-family Residentíal was approved by TMAPC May 6th, 2020 and transmitted to
City Councilfor property located at the southeast corner of West 81st Street South and South 33d
West Avenue.

2-7471 ODP Julv 2019= All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 14.69+ acre tract of
land from AG to RS-1 for Single-family residential, on property located east of the southeast
corner of West 81st Street South and South 33rd West Avenue.

/3Q
REVIS9D 7/29/2O2O



Z-7446 ODP Julv 2018l. All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 14.69+ acre tract of
land from AG to RS-1 for Single-family residential, on property located east of the southeast
corner of West 81st Street South and South 33'd West Avenue.

2-7421 ODP Februaw 2018: All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 15+ acre tract
of land from AG to RS-2 for Single-family residential, on property located east of the southeast
corner of West 81st Street South and South 33'd West Avenue.

BOA-22211 March 2017: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required rear
setback in the RS-3 District from 20 feet to 5 feet, subject to the conceptual plan submitted today,
March 14th, 2017, finding the hardship to be the topography of the site, on property located at
7705 South Xenophon Avenue.

2-7355 Withdrawn September 2016: Applicant withdrew a request to rezone a 4.61+ acre tract
of land from RS-3 to RS-S for an eco-friendly tiny home pocket neighborhood, on property located
west of the southwest corner of West 81st Street and South Yukon Avenue.

PUD-636-C/Z-5457-SP-5 Auqust 2014: All concurred in approval of a Major Amendment to
PUD-636 and Corridor Development PIan Z-5457-SP-5 on a 20.5+ acre tract of land to
reconfigure the boundaries of the Development Areas and portions of Development Areas
remaining to be developed (the "Project"), as well as remove the discrepancies between the
boundaries of these remaining Development Areas as originally proposed and the grades and
features of the Project site, on property located north of the northwest corner of U.S. Highway 75
and West 81st Street South.

BOA-19134 Julv 2001: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required 30'
frontage on a public street or right-of-way to 0' to allow construction of a new dwelling on a private
street, finding that all of the lots are five acres or greater and the Board has approved the same
variance in the past, on property located south of the southeast corner of West 73'd Street South
and 33rd West Avenue.

PUD-636/Z-4825-SP-1/Z-5457-SP-2 September 2000: All concurred in approval of a proposed
Planned Unit DevelopmenU Corridor Site Plan on a 108+ acre tract of land for Single-family
detached dwellings in Development Area A, Multi-family dwellings in Development areas B, C,
D, and E, and commercial uses on development areas F and G, on property located at the
northeast corner of US Highway 75 and West 81st Street South.

PUD-606 April 1999: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit Development on a
30+ acre tract of land for 10 Single-family detached homes, per staff recommendation, on
property located south of the southwest corner of West 71st Street and South Union.

BOA-18163 September 1998: The Board of Adjustment approved a Varíance of the required
30' frontage on a public street to 25', noting that it is an oddly shaped tract with only 25' of
frontage, on property located west of the southwest corner of West 73rd Street South and South
26th West Avenue.

BOA-17497 Seotember 1997: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the public
street frontage requirement (tract derives access from an improved private street), finding that
the applicant by the letter of the Code meets the 30' access requirement, but from the practical
aspect the development code does not meet the 30' access requirement, on property located
southeast of the southwest corner of West 73rd and 33rd West Avenue.

t3J
RWTSED 7/29/2O2O



BOA-17048 Mav 1995: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required minimum
30' of frontage on a public street or dedicated ROW for 3 separate abutting parcels, per plan
submitted, on property located southeast corner of West 73rd Street South and South 33rd West
Avenue.

BOA-15898 December 1991: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the required
30' of frontage on a public street or dedicated right-of-way to 0'to permit access by mutual access
agreement, per plot plan submitted, subject to the execution of a mutual access easement, and
dedication of necessary easements to serve the lots, on property located at 7500 South Union.

Z-5993/PUD-377 November 1984: All concurred in approval of a request to rezone a 2.06+
acre tract of land from RS-3 to OL/CS and approval of a proposed Planned lJnit Development
for commercial, on property located on the southwest corner of 81"t and Union.

PUD-159 June 1974: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit Development on a
597.2+ acre tract of land for a golf course, commercial, and residential development, with the
residential development consisting of Single-family detached, Single-family attached, and
apartments, on property located between 61st and 71st Street and Union Avenue.

8119120201:00 PM

ßr
REVTSED 7/29/2O2O



3 SrS

LR

4S
AG

s z6 ¡y¡lÉ'
--./

\
\

zI

PUD-636

AG

co
s

, ' | / /,.////,/:/ / /.

LR

"/ 
/'./

z,,

/'/

t,

Tco
I

ct)(.,
ct)
¡o

',, ,.,;

D-159

¡-rrr¡-t----r ¡

SIS
/2, /

I..!/'/. 
:,////'/

1/

Is

".1,'
I

RS].3

(t
cx

.' t.' ,1,2. z ta

CS

,, '',

.,.,//
',',.

./.., .t

/.,1 /'./

w85

u)

l

co

rl i.1l

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

AG

RS-3

A-

i-

AG

Feet
400

z-7568
0 800

Subject
Tracts 18-12 10 &

18-12 15

?ffi
/,3 ?



0
Feet
400 800

Subject
Tract

z-7568 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.

18-12 10 &
18-12 15

L-l-J Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 /3/



7,t,'¡z
(.
I

Ì-

s26

,St

Land Use Plan Gategories

! NeigttOorhood Center

I Employrnent

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! ea*andOpenSpace

f R*ansas RiverCorridor

III
II

Downtown

Downtown Neighborhood

Main Street

Mixed-Use Corridor

Regional Center

Town Center

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

EXISTING NEIGHBORHOOD

0

Feet
400 800

z-7569Subject
Tracts 18-12 10 &

18-12 15
ÉrJ

vm N

/3 ltQ



s¿6

0
Feet
400 800

z-7569Subject
Tracts 18-12 10 &

18-12 15

7ä
/3 1




